
















































































































Auditors’ Report

To the members of 
JAI CORP LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ‘JAI CORP 
LIMITED’ as at 31st March, 2008, the Profit and Loss Account 
and also the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 
that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are 
the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in India. These standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion.

1.	As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 
2003, issued by Central Government of India in terms of 
sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act 
1956, we give in the Annexure hereto a statement on the 
matters specified in the paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said 
order.

2.	Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in 
paragraph 1 above, we state that: -

	 a)	 We have obtained all the information and explanations, 
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

	 b)	 In our opinion, proper books of account, as required by 
law have been kept by the company so far as appears 
from our examination of such books;

	 c)	 The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account and 
Cash Flow Statement referred to in this report are in 
agreement with the books of account;

	 d)	 In our opinion the Balance Sheet and the Profit and 
Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement complies with 
the mandatory Accounting Standards referred to in 
Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956;

	 e)	 On the basis of the written representations received 
from the Directors as on 31st March, 2008 and taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of 
the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2008 from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 274 
(1) (g) of the Companies Act, 1956;

	 f)	 In our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to explanations given to us, the said accounts 
read together with the Significant Accounting Policies 
and other notes thereon, give the information required 

by the Companies Act,1956, in the manner so required 
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India :

		  I)	 in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of 
affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2008; 

		  II) 	in the case of  the Profit and Loss Account, of the 
Profit of the Company for the year ended on that 
date; and

		  III) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash 
Flows for the year ended on that date. 			

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH

Chartered Accountants

R. KORIA

Partner

Membership No. 35629        

Place: Mumbai

Dated: May 10, 2008 
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date)

(i)	In respect of its fixed assets: -
	
	 (a)		The company has maintained proper records showing 

full particulars including quantitative details and 
situation of fixed assets on the basis of available 
information.

	
	 (b)		As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been 

physically verified by the management in accordance 
with the programme of verification, which in our 
opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of 
the Company and nature of its assets. No material 
discrepancies were noticed on such verification as 
compared to the book records.

	
	 (c)		In our opinion and according to the information 

and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
disposed off substantial part of fixed assets during the 
year and the going concern status of the Company is 
not affected.

(ii) In respect of its inventories: -
	
	 (a)		 As explained to us, inventories have been 

physically verified by the management at reasonable 
intervals.

	
	 (b)		 In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification 

of inventories followed by the management are 
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the 
Company and the nature of its business.

	
	 (c)		 On the basis of our examination of inventory records, 

we are of the opinion that the company is maintaining 
proper records of inventory. As explained to us, there 
were no material discrepancies noticed on physical 
verification of the inventories, as compared to book 
records and minor discrepancy have been properly 
dealt with in the books of account. 

(iii) 	 The Company has not granted or taken any loan, 
secured or unsecured,  to/from companies, firm 
or other parties covered in the register maintained 
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and 
hence provisions of Clause 4 (iii) of the Companies 
(Auditor’s Report) Order 2003, are  not applicable to 
the Company. 

(iv)		 In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us there are adequate internal 
control systems commensurate with the size of 
the company and the nature of its business for the 
purchase of inventories and fixed assets and for sale 
of goods and services. During the course of our audit, 
we have not observed any continuing failure to correct 
major weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control 
system. 

(v)		 (a)	 According to the information and explanations 
given to us, we are of the opinion that transactions that 
need to be entered into the register maintained under 
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, have been so 

entered. 
		  (b) According to the information and explanations given 

to us, the transactions made in pursuance of contracts 
or arrangements entered in the register maintained 
under section 301 of the Companies Act,1956,  have 
been made at prices which are prima facie reasonable 
having regard to the prevailing market price at the 
relevant time, except for certain transactions for 
purchase and sale of goods and materials of specific 
nature for which alternative quotations are not 
available and hence we are unable to comment upon.

(vi)		 The Company has not accepted any deposits from the 
public during the year and hence, the provisions of 
clause ( vi) of the Companies  (Auditor’s Report) Order, 
2003 are not applicable to the Company.

(vii)		 The company has an internal audit system, which 
in our opinion, needs to be further strengthened to 
make it commensurate with the size and nature of its 
business.

(viii)	 We are informed by the management that Central 
Government has prescribed the maintenance of Cost 
Records under section 209 (1) (d) of the Companies 
Act, 1956, in respect of one of the products of the 
company. We have broadly reviewed the accounts and 
records of the Company in this connection and are of 
the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts 
and records have been made and maintained.  We 
have not, however, made a detailed examination of 
the records with a view to determine whether they are 
accurate.

(ix)    (a)	According to the records, undisputed statutory 
dues including Provident Fund, Employees State 
Insurance, Investor Education and Protection 
Fund, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth tax, Service 
tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and any 
other material statutory dues, have been generally 
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. 
According to the information and explanations given 
to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect 
of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at March 
31,2008 for a period of more than six months from 
the date they became payable;

		  (b)	The disputed statutory dues aggregating to 	
Rs.125.49 Lac, that have not been deposited on 
account of matters pending before appropriate 
authorities are as under:
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Name of 
the Statute

Nature of 
the Dues

Amount 
(Rs. in 
Lac)

Period to 
which the 
amount 
relates

Forum where 
dispute is 
pending

Central and 
Bombay 
Sales 

Sales Tax 26.39 2000-01 Dy. 
commissioner 
(Appeals)

Central and 
Bombay 
Sales Tax 
Act

Sales Tax 9.61 1993-94 
to  1994-
95

Maharashtra 
Sales Tax 
Tribunal

Central 
Excise Act, 
1944

Excise 
duty

13.26

2005-06
Dy. 
commissioner 
(Appeals)

75.00

1.23 2001-02 Central Excise 
and Service 
Tax Appellate 
Tribunal

Total 125.49  

(x)	 The company does not have accumulated losses at 
the end of the financial year. It has not incurred any 
cash losses during the current financial year and in the 
immediately preceding financial year.

(xi)		 Based on our audit procedures and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, we are 
of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted 
in repayment of dues to the financial institutions or 
banks.

(xii)		 According to the information and explanations given to 
us, the company has not granted loans and advances 
on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, 
debenture and other securities.

(xiii)		 In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund or a 
nidhi mutual benefit fund/society, hence the provisions 
of clause 4 (xiii) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) 
Order 2003 are not applicable to the company. 

(xiv)		 In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has maintained 
proper records of transactions and contracts in respect 
of trading in shares and other investments and timely 
entries have been made therein. The investments are 
held by the Company in its own name.

(xv)		 According to the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans 
taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

(xvi)		 To the best of our knowledge & belief and according 
to the information & explanations given to us, the term 
loans, which were outstanding at the beginning of the 
year, were prima facie been applied for the purposes 
for which they were raised.

(xvii)		On the basis of review of utilization of funds, which 
is based on overall examination of the Balance 
Sheet of the Company as at 31st March, 2008, 
related informations as made available to us and as 

represented to us, by the management, we are of the 
opinion, that funds raised on short term basis have not 
prima facie been utilized for long term purposes. 

(xviii)	During the year company has not made any 
preferential allotment of shares to parties and 
companies covered in the register maintained under 
section 301 of the Companies Act,1956.

(xix)		 The Company has not issued any debentures and 
hence provisions clause 4 (xix) of the Companies 
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the 
company.

(xx)		 During the year the company has not raised any 
monies by way of public issue.

(xxi)		 According to the information and explanations given 
to us, no fraud on or by the company was noticed or 
reported during the year.

		

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH

Chartered Accountants

R. KORIA

Partner

Membership No. 35629        

Place: Mumbai

Dated: May 10, 2008 
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BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March, 2008
(Rs.in Lac)

Particulars Schedule
As At

31.03.2008
As At

31.03.2007
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders' Funds

Share Capital A  1,934.71  862.91 

Reserves & Surplus B  254,121.32  33,021.12 

 256,056.03  33,884.03 

Loan Funds

Secured Loans C  3,490.00  4,000.00 

Unsecured Loans D  4,654.64  3,207.90 

 8,144.64  7,207.90 
Deferred Tax Liability (Net)  1,366.12  1,296.17 

( Refer Note No. 11 of schedule 'O' )

Total 265,566.79  42,388.10 

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Fixed Assets

Gross Block E  35,605.40  24,166.42 

Less: Depreciation  14,365.13  13,151.77 

Net Block  21,240.27  11,014.65 
Capital Work-in-Progress 2,025.16  1,495.53 

23,265.43  12,510.18 
Investments F  184,390.47  18,979.55 

Current Assets, Loans and Advances G

 Inventories  4,426.29  3,879.86 

 Sundry Debtors  7,557.16  2,576.36 

 Cash & Bank Balances  504.15  1,527.14 

 Other Current Assets  1.58  - 

 Loans & Advances  49,658.49  4,586.55 

 62,147.67  12,569.91 

Less:Current Liabilities and Provisions H

Current Liabilities  2,258.83  823.08 

Provisions  1,977.95  848.46 

 4,236.78  1,671.54 

Net Current Assets  57,910.89  10,898.37 

Total 265,566.79  42,388.10 

Significant Accounting Policies N
Notes on Accounts O

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH Virendra Jain Managing Director & CEO
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Jain Executive Director 
R. Koria
Partner R.K. Mundra Chief Financial Officer
Place : Mumbai
Dated : May 10, 2008. A. Datta Company Secretary
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT for the year ended 31st March, 2008
(Rs.in Lac)

Particulars Schedule
Year Ended
31.03.2008

Year Ended
31.03.2007

INCOME

Turnover I  32,790.54  27,088.90 

Less: Excise duty/ Service Tax recovered  1,937.50  751.40 

Net Turnover  30,853.04  26,337.50 

Other Income J  12,948.04  7,903.76 

Variation In Stocks K  391.51  (2,714.10)
 44,192.59  31,527.16 

EXPENDITURES

Purchases  8,704.12  6,502.37 

Manufacturing and Other Expenses L  20,054.77  15,693.23 

Interest & Finance Charges M  589.75  506.24 

Depreciation  1,483.62  995.87 

 30,832.26  23,697.71 

Profit for the year before tax  13,360.33  7,829.45 
Less : Provision for Taxation : 

 Current Tax  1,194.16  790.92 

 Mat Credit  (736.53)  (425.23)

 Fringe Benefit Tax  17.40  14.00 

 Deferred Tax  69.95  265.76 

Profit for the year after tax  12,815.35  7,184.00 
Balance brought forward from last year  12,841.74  6,404.71 

Prior Period Adjustments (Net)  (3.80)  2.15 

Income Tax of earlier years  -  (29.12)

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONS  25,653.29  13,561.74 

Appropriation

General Reserve  1,282.00  720.00 

Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares  0.52  - 

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares  490.17 

Tax on Proposed Dividend  83.39  - 

SURPLUS CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET  23,797.21  12,841.74 

Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share of Face Value of Re. 1/- each  7.34  4.16 

(Refer Note No. 13 of Schedule 'O') 

Significant Accounting Policies N
Notes on Accounts O

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH Virendra Jain Managing Director & CEO
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Jain Executive Director 
R. Koria
Partner R.K. Mundra Chief Financial Officer
Place : Mumbai
Dated : May 10, 2008. A. Datta Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31st March, 2008
(Rs.in Lac)

Particulars 2007-2008 2006-2007

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax as per Profit and Loss Account  13,360.33  7,829.45 
Adjusted for :
Depreciation  1,483.62  995.87 
Wealth Tax  9.00  7.16 
Effects of exchange rate change  (159.49)  (36.39)
Sundry Balance written off  (1.82)  (28.49)
Loss / (Profit) on sale of investments ( Net )  (8,500.42)  (6,387.56)
Provision for Diminution in value of Investment  267.16  610.69 
Loss / (Profit) on sale/discarding of fixed assets ( Net )  31.97  13.20 
Interest and Finance Charges  516.97  448.20 
Interest Income  (985.04)  (764.29)
Interest Subsidy  (61.72)  - 
Dividend Income  (2,803.07)  (10,202.84)  (535.92) (5677.53)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes  3,157.49 2151.92 
Adjusted for :
Trade & Other Receivables  (2,262.32)  (365.36)
Inventories  569.57  1,079.71 
Trade Payables  341.85  (1,473.84)
Cash generated from operations  1,806.59  1,392.43 
Direct taxes paid  (1,237.25)  (510.38)
Net Prior period adjustment  (3.80)  2.15 

Net Cash from / (used in) Operating Activities 565.54  884.20 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of Fixed Assets (2,854.93)  (3,253.83)
Sale of Fixed Assets  191.15  204.34 
Acquisition/Purchase of Business  (12,500.00)  - 
Purchase of Investments  (570,258.15)  (38,881.71)
Sale of Investments  396,589.43  37,704.48 
Investment in Equity Shares of Subsidiaries (Net)  (277.79)  - 
Movement in Loans  (27,552.77)  (794.45)
Interest Income  922.53  707.56 
Dividend Received  2,803.07  535.92 
Net Cash (used in) / From Investing Activities (212,937.46)  (3,777.69)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital including 
Securities Premium

211,174.81  - 

Share issue expenses  (176.74)  - 
Proceeds of Long Term Loans  -  4,000.00 
Repayment of Long Term Loans  (556.69)  (46.69)
Short Term Loans  1,493.43  742.49 
Unclaimed for Buy back of shares  (1.44)  (0.48)
Interest Paid  (581.77)  (448.20)
Dividends Paid  (2.67)  (3.20)
Net Cash From /(used in) Financing Activities  211,348.93  4,243.92 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash 
Equivalents (A+B+C)

 (1,022.99)  1,350.43 

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents  1,527.14  176.71 

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents  504.15  1,527.14 
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Notes : 

1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting Standard-3 
"Cash Flow Statement" .

2) Bracket indicates cash outflow.

3) Previous year’s figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31st March, 2008

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH Virendra Jain Managing Director & CEO
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Jain Executive Director 
R. Koria
Partner R.K. Mundra Chief Financial Officer
Place : Mumbai
Dated : May 10, 2008 A. Datta Company Secretary
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SCHEDULES forming part of the Balance Sheet
(Rs.in Lac)

Particulars
As At

31.03.2008
As At

31.03.2007

SCHEDULE “A” 

SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED

45,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each  4,500.00  2,000.00 

(Previous year 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each)

1,50,00,000 1% Non-Cumulative, Non-Participating Redeemable Preference Shares of Re. 1/- each  150.00  15.00 

(Previous year 15,000 1%Non-Cumulative, Non Participating Redeemable Preference 
Shares of Rs.100/- each)

3,50,00,000 Unclassified Shares of Re. 1/- each  350.00  485.00 

(Previous year 4,85,000 Unclassified Shares of Rs. 100/- each)
 5,000.00  2,500.00 

ISSUED AND SUBSCRIBED

 17,84,94,010 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each  1,784.94  863.14 

(Previous year 86,31,400 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)

1,50,00,000 (Previous Year NIL) 1% Non-Cumulative, Non-Participating Redeemable 
Preference Shares of Re. 1/- each

 150.00  - 

 1,934.94  863.14 

FULLY PAID UP

17,84,49,410 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each  1,784.49  862.69 

(Previous year 86,26,940 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)

1,50,00,000 (Previous Year NIL) 1% Non-Cumulative, Non-Participating Redeemable 
Preference Shares of Re. 1/- each

 150.00  - 

Add: Forfeited Shares(Amount Originally Paid up on 4,460 Shares of Rs. 10/- each)  0.22  0.22 
 1,934.71  862.91 

Notes :-
1) Of the above Equity Shares

a) 49,63,522 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each were allotted, without payment being received in cash, pursuant to the Scheme 
of Amalgamation of Sipta Coated Steels Limited and Comet Steels Limited with the Company before subdivision and 
issue of Bonus Shares.

b) 24,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each were allotted as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of free reserve before subdivision.

c) During the year 8,62,69,400 Equity Shares of Re.1/- each have been allotted as fully paid up Bonus Shares by way of 
capitalisation of Securities Premium.

2) During the year, Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 10/- each (fully paid-up) have been subdivided into Re.1/- each (fully 
paid-up).

3) (a) 1% Non-cumulative, Non-Participating Redeemable Preference Share of Re. 1/- each fully paid-up are redeemable at a premium 
of 6 % p.a. on issue price of Rs. 1,000/- per share on the expiry of two years from the date of allotment i.e. 26th November, 2007 
with an option to the Company/shareholders to redeem the same after one year from the date of allotment. 

(b) Redemption premium on Preference Shares as mentioned above will be paid out of the Securities Premium and hence 
no provision has been considered necessary.
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SCHEDULES forming part of the Balance Sheet
(Rs.in Lac)

Particulars
As At

31.03.2008
As At

31.03.2007

SCHEDULE “B” 

RESERVES & SURPLUS

Capital Reserve

As per last Balance Sheet   92.17  92.17 

   

Securities Premium Account

As per last Balance Sheet  6,068.22  6,068.22 

Add: Received during the year  210,965.70  - 

 217,033.92  6,068.22 
Less:Issue of Fully paid up Bonus Shares  862.69  - 

Less: Share issue expenses  1,240.29  - 

(Refer Note No.7 of Schedule 'O')  214,930.94  6,068.22 

General Reserve

As per last Balance Sheet  14,019.00  13,299.00 

Add : Transferred from Profit and Loss Account  1,282.00  720.00 

 15,301.00  14,019.00 
Profit and Loss Account  23,797.21  12,841.74 

254,121.32 33,021.12

SCHEDULE “C” 

SECURED LOANS

 Term Loan from Bank  3,490.00  4,000.00 
 3,490.00  4,000.00 

Note:-

The term Loan from bank is secured by 'way of Mortgage of immovable assets of the Company situated at Nanded , Vasona 
& Khadoli (Silvassa) and hypothecation of movable assets of the Company except inventories & book debts and also 
guaranteed by two of the Directors of the Company in their personal capacity. 

SCHEDULE “D” 

UNSECURED LOANS
 Interest Free Sales-tax Loan  781.59  828.28 

 Buyer's Credit  3,873.05  2,379.62 
 4,654.64  3,207.90 

Note : 
Amount repayable within one year Rs. 3933.54 Lac (Previous Year Rs.2426.31 Lac).
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SCHEDULE “E”

FIXED ASSETS

   (Rs. in Lac)

 GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION  NET BLOCK

PARTICULARS
AS AT

01.04.2007
Additions 

Deductions/
Adjustments

AS AT 
31.03.2008

AS AT
01.04.2007

For The
Year

Deductions/
Adjustments

UPTO
31.03.2008

AS AT
31.03.2008

AS AT
31.03.2007

TANGIBLE 
ASSETS

FREEHOLD LAND  607.56  1,491.73  -  2,099.29  -  -  -  -  2,099.29  607.56 

LEASEHOLD 
LAND

 506.88  20.79  -  527.67  6.03  6.34  -  12.37  515.30  500.85 

BUILDINGS  3,926.34  2,114.74  7.90  6,033.18  1,060.35  145.82  0.62  1,205.55  4,827.63  2,865.99 

PLANT & 
MACHINERY

 18,112.44  8,100.43  482.44  25,730.43  11,508.27  1,255.26  267.14  12,496.39  13,234.04  6,604.17 

FURNITURE & 
FIXTURES

 128.34  77.83  -  206.17  105.44  13.05  -  118.49  87.68  22.90 

OFFICE 
EQUIPMENTS

 308.78  42.25  0.72  350.31  217.97  18.58  0.72  235.83  114.48  90.81 

VEHICLES  510.70  84.59  2.32  592.97  188.33  44.57  1.78  231.12  361.85  322.37 

INTANGIBLE 
ASSETS

DRAWINGS & 
DESIGNS*

 65.38  -  -  65.38  65.38  -  -  65.38  -  - 

TOTAL 24,166.42 11,932.36 493.38 35,605.40 13,151.77 1,483.62 270.26 14,365.13 21,240.27 11,014.65 

PREVIOUS YEAR 21,369.15 3,062.01 264.74 24,166.42 12,203.09 995.87 47.20 13,151.77 11,014.65  - 

CAPITAL WORK 
IN PROGRESS

        2,025.16 1,495.53 

* Other than internally generated.

NOTES :-

1 Freehold land includes Rs. 131.25 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) in respect of which conveyance deed is yet to be transferred in the name of the Company.

2 Leasehold land includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 13.97 Lac) in respect of which title is pending for transfer in the name of the Company.

3 Building includes Rs.0.01 Lac (Prevous Year Rs. 0.01 Lac) being the value of shares in Co operative Housing Society towards ownership of residential flats.

4 Capital Work-in-Progress includes :

i) Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs.22.80 Lac) on account of Pre-Operative Expenditure.

ii) Rs. 61.50 Lac (Previous year Rs. 10.09 Lac) on account of cost of construction Material at site.

iii) Rs.728.87 Lac ( Previous year Rs.340.77 Lac ) on account of advances made to the suppliers for capital expenditure.

5 Plant & Machinery includes Rs. 64.68 Lac (Previous year Rs. 25.40 Lac) and Rs. 33.56 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) being the amount spent for laying 
Power Line and Water Pipe Line respectively, the ownership of which vests with the respective Government Authorities.

6 Addition to Fixed Assets and Capital Work in Progress includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 13.69 Lac) on account of Exchange difference (Net).

SCHEDULES forming part of the Balance Sheet
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SCHEDULES forming part of the Balance Sheet
 (Rs. in Lac) 

QUANTITY Face Value

As At 
 31.03.2008 

As At 
31.03.2007

As At 
 31.03.2008 

As At 
31.03.2007

SCHEDULE “F”

INVESTMENTS
(A) LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

(I) TRADE INVESTMENTS (UNQUOTED)

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

IN EQUITY SHARES-FULLY PAID UP

Sarbags Pty Ltd. 50,000 50,000  A$1  12.34  12.34 

Jai Corp Finance & Holding Ltd.  1,500,000  - 10  215.00  - 
(Including 60 Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 
held jointly with nominees)
Urban Infrastructure Venture Capital Ltd.  1,000,000  500,000 10  100.28  50.00 
(Including 6 Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 
held jointly with nominees)
Urban Infrastructure Trustees Ltd.  50,000  25,000 10  5.01  2.50 
(Including 6 Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 
held jointly with nominees)
Jai Realty Ventures Ltd.  50,000  - 10  5.00  - 
(Including 6 Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 
held jointly with nominees)
Jai Infraprojects Ltd.  50,000  - 10  5.00  - 
(Including 6 Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 
held jointly with nominees)
Total [A]  342.63  64.84 

ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

IN EQUITY SHARES-FULLY PAID UP

Urban Communication Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.  4,000  4,000 10  0.40  0.40 

Urban Energy Distribution Pvt. Ltd.  4,000  4,000 10  0.40  0.40 

Urban Energy Generation Pvt. Ltd.  4,000  4,000 10  0.40  0.40 

Urban Energy Transmission Pvt. Ltd.  4,000  4,000 10  0.40  0.40 

Urban Infotech Solutions Pvt. Ltd.  4,000  4,000 10  0.40  0.40 

Urban Infrastructure Construction Pvt. Ltd.  4,000  - 10  0.40  - 

Urban Water Supply Pvt. Ltd.  4,000  - 10  0.40  - 

Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Ltd.  32,003,200  1,600 10  3,200.32  0.16 

IN DEBENTURES-FULLY PAID UP
Zero percent Optionaly Fully Convertible Debenture 
of Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Ltd.

 727,540  - 100  727.54  - 

Total [B]  3,930.66  2.16 

OTHERS

IN EQUITY SHARES-FULLY PAID UP

Mumbai SEZ Ltd.  105,000,000  15,000,000 10  11,084.94  2,084.94 

Urban Assets Reconstruction Pvt. Ltd.  1,800  5,000 10  0.18  0.50 

Urban Telecom Pvt. Ltd.  1,800  4,000 10  0.18  0.40 

Greenary Power Generation Pvt. Ltd.  1,800  - 10  0.18  - 

Spectra Power Distribution Pvt. Ltd.  1,800  - 10  0.18  - 

Rewas Ports Ltd.  50,000,000  - 10  5,000.00  - 
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Sterling Urban Infraprojects Pvt. Ltd.  600,000  - 10  60.00  - 
Nirmal Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.  100,000  - 10  10.00  - 
Goldbricks Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.  120,000  - 10  12.00  - 
Supernal Realtors Pvt. Ltd.  26,667  - 10  2.67  - 
Neelkanth Rice Lands Pvt. Ltd  80,000  - 10  8.00  - 
Ozone Projects Pvt. Ltd.  68,293  - 10  375.03  - 

IN EQUITY SHARES-PARTLY PAID UP
Mumbai SEZ Ltd.  -  65,000,000 10  -  650.00 
(Partly Paid Re. 1/- per Share)
Rewas Ports Ltd.  -  50,000,000 10  -  500.00 
(Partly Paid Re. 1/- per Share)
Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Ltd.  -  16,000,000 10  -  696.00 
(Partly Paid Rs. 4.35 per Share)
Nilayami Realtors Pvt. Ltd.  106,000  - 10  5.30  - 
(Partly Paid Rs. 5/- per Share)

IN DEBENTURES - FULLY PAID UP
Zero Percent Fully Compulsorily Convertible Debenture of: 
Neelkanth Rice Lands Pvt. Ltd.  11,200  - 1000  112.00  - 
Sterling Urban Infraprojects Pvt. Ltd.  160,000  - 100  160.00  - 
Nirmal Infrastucture Pvt. Ltd.  9,000  - 1000  90.00  - 
Goldbricks Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.  128,000  - 100  128.00  - 
Ozone Projects Pvt. Ltd.  4,318  - 1000  43.18  - 
Supernal Realtors Pvt. Ltd.  14,321  - 1000  143.21 
9 % Fully Compulsorily Convertible Debunture of 
Ozone Projects Pvt. Ltd.

 457,040  - 10  45.70  - 

PARTLY PAID UP
Zero Percent Fully Compulsorily Convertible 
Debunture of Nilayami Realtors Pvt. Ltd.

 8,480  - 1000  0.85  - 

(Partly Paid Rs. 10/- each) 
Total [C]  17,281.60  3,931.84 
Total Trade Investments [D=A+B+C]  21,554.89  3,998.84 

(II) NON TRADE INVESTMENTS
A - UNQUOTED
IN EQUITY SHARES- FULLY PAID UP
Adventity BPO India Pvt.Ltd.  -  1,207,205 1  -  1,340.00 
Piramal Life Sciences Ltd.  2,500  - 10  -  - 

IN UNITS- FULLY PAID UP
HDFC India Real Estate Fund  99,318  89,318 1000  993.18  893.18 
Urban infrastructure Opportunity Fund  3,000  - 100000  3,014.95  - 

IN UNITS -PARTLY PAID UP 
Urban infrastructure Opportunity Fund  -  19,000 100000  -  9,594.69 
(Partly Paid Rs. 50000/- per unit)

SCHEDULES forming part of the Balance Sheet
(Rs. in Lac) 

QUANTITY Face Value

As At 
31.03.2008 

As At 
31.03.2007

As At 
31.03.2008 

As At 
31.03.2007

SCHEDULE “F”
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(Rs. in Lac) 
QUANTITY Face Value

As At 
 31.03.2008 

As At 
31.03.2007

As At 
 31.03.2008 

As At 
31.03.2007

SCHEDULE “F”

B - QUOTED
IN EQUITY SHARES - FULLY PAID UP

Aditya Birla Nuvo Ltd.  10,000  - 10  205.30  - 

Century Textiles & Industries Ltd.  25,000  - 10  277.17  - 

Dalmia Cement (Bharat) Ltd.  286,000  - 2  1,438.97  - 

Federal Bank Ltd.  270,000  - 10  910.72  - 

Grasim Industries Ltd.  20,000  - 10  676.00  - 

ICICI Bank Ltd.  75,000  - 10  977.91  - 

Infrastructure Development & Finance Co. Ltd.  200,000  - 10  401.52  - 

Indiabulls Financial Services Ltd.  100,000  - 2  937.49  - 

Indiabulls Securities Ltd.  100,000  - 2  27.37  - 

Reliance Industries Ltd.  2,194,513  - 10  61,865.83  - 

National Thermal Power Corp. Ltd.  550,000  - 10  1,493.23  - 

Nicholas Piramal India Ltd.  25,000  - 2  81.27  - 

State Bank of India  678,187  - 10  15,851.30  - 

Tata Steel Ltd.  168,493  - 10  1,418.99  - 

Total Non Trade Investment [E]  90,571.20  11,827.87 

Total Long Term Investment [F=D+E]  112,126.09  15,826.71 

(B) CURRENT INVESTMENTS

NON TRADE INVESTMENT QUOTED

IN EQUITY SHARES - FULLY PAID UP

Dalmia Cement (Bharat) Ltd.  -  168,000 2  -  605.59 

Lakshmi Machine Works Ltd.  -  1,521 10  -  36.18 

Oswal Chemicals & Fertilizers Ltd.  -  414,032 10  -  104.52 

Reliance Industries Ltd.  -  222,150 10  -  980.79 

Reliance Natural Resources Ltd.  -  1,084,000 5  -  109.53 

Rap Media Ltd.  -  350,000 10  -  889.00 

Vikrangee Softwares Ltd.  -  100,000 10  -  136.70 

IN EQUITY SHARES - PARTLY PAID UP

Hindalco Industries Ltd.  -  235,000 1  -  190.24 

(Partly Paid Rs. 0.50 Per Shares)

NON TRADE INVESTMENT (UNQUOTED)

IN UNITS - FULLY PAID UP

Prudential ICICI Inst LQ. Plan  -  1,001,109 10  -  100.29 

LICMF Index Fund Nifty Dividend Plan  122,712,326  - 10  12,561.20  - 
J.M. High Liquidity Fund Super Institutional Plan 
Daily Dividend

 444,884,518  - 10  44,506.69  - 

UTI Index Select fund Dividend plan Payout  8,454,106  - 10  1,400.00  - 

UTI Nifty Index Fund Dividend plan Payout  8,359,053  - 10  1,271.64  - 
DSP Merrill lynch Liquid Plus Institutional Plan 
Daily Dividend

 950,886  - 1000  9,514.09  - 

Fidelity Liquid Plus Super Inst- Daily Dividend  30,102,989  - 10  3,010.76  - 

Total Current Investment [G]  72,264.38  3,152.84 

TOTAL INVESTMENT [F+G]  184,390.47  18,979.55 

SCHEDULES forming part of the Balance Sheet
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NOTES: 

1) Aggregate value of Investments :-

(Rs. In Lac) 
 As at  

31.03.2008 
As at  

31.03.2007 

Book  
Value

Market 
Value

Book  
Value

Market 
Value

 Quoted Investments  86,563.07  66,392.15  3,052.55  5,378.04 

 Unquoted Investments  97,827.40  -  15,927.00  - 

2) As per the scheme of demerger of Indiabulls Financial Services Limited (IBFSL) :-
a) The Company was allotted 1,00,000 Shares of Indiabulls Securities Limited (ISL) of face value of Rs. 2/- each, which 

have been valued at 2.84% of the cost prior to implementation of the scheme of the demerger of Indiabulls Financial 
Services Limited (IBFSL).

b)The shares of Indiabulls Financial Services Limited (IBFSL) have been valued at 97.16% of the cost of the shares prior 
to the implementation of the scheme of the demerger.

3) As per the Composite scheme of Arrangement as approved by the Hon'ble Bombay High Court. between Nicholas 
Piramal India Ltd. (NPIL) and Piramal Life Sciences Ltd. (PLSL), the Company has been allotted 1 equity Share of Rs. 10/- 
each of PLSL for every 10 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each held in NPIL. 

4) The current investments are net off provision for diminution in value of current investment by Rs. 267.16 Lac( Previous 
Year Rs 610.69 Lac.)

5) In the opinion of the management, diminution in the value of Long Term Investments is other than temporary and hence 
no provision has been considered necessarily. 

6) Movements during the year
(Rs. In Lac) 

Purchased and Sold Face Value Nos.  Cost 

 Mahanagar Telephone Nigam Ltd.  10  474,000  779.49 
 State Bank of India  10  83,189  1,941.96 

 ONGC  10  2,406,000  27,700.09 

 Infrastructure Development & Finance Co. Ltd.  10  4,850,000  9,909.69 

 Grasim Industries Ltd.  10  20,114  714.80 

 ITC Limited  10  300,000  591.29 

 Jaiprakash Associates Ltd.  10  100,000  397.22 

 Sun TV Network Ltd.  10  98,121  375.24 

 Gokuldas Export  10  200,000  536.61 

 Century Textile & Industries Ltd.  10  8,186  93.02 

 Greenery Power Generation Pvt. Ltd.  10  2,200  0.22 

 Spectra Power Dis.Pvt. Ltd.  10  2,200  0.22 

 Mutual Fund Units

 Prudential ICICI Liquid Plan -  10  87,983,019  8,806.69 

 Prudential ICICI 32ISD Liquid Plan -  10  626,955,677  62,698.70 

 Prudential ICICI 28Q Income Plan  10  284,879,883  30,121.77 

 Birla Sun Life B332DD Liquid plus  10  443,956,239  44,425.81 

 Birla Sun Life B503DD Cash plus  10  186,743,284  18,710.74 

 Fidelity Cash Fund  10  15,002,350  1,500.25 

 DSP Merrill Lynch Liquid Plus  1,000  4,423,863  44,255.44 

 DSP Merrill Lynch Cash Plus  1,000  3,360,431  33,607.67 

 DSP Merrill Lynch Liquid Fund  1,000  501,552  5,016.52 

 JM High Liquidity Fund  10  469,339,808  47,011.42 

 JM High Super Plus  10  276,136,784  27,625.00 

 UTI Mutual fund Daily Dividend  1,000  2,456,098  25,038.58 

SCHEDULES forming part of the Balance Sheet
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SCHEDULES forming part of the Balance Sheet
(Rs. in Lac) 

As At 
 31.03.2008 

As At 
31.03.2007

SCHEDULE “G”

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES	

CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories    
 (As taken, Valued and Certified by the Management) 
 Stores, Spares, Packing Materials, Fuel, etc.  639.86  519.35 
 Raw Materials  1,631.25  2,216.87 
 Work-in-Process  459.57  375.57 
 Finished Goods  1,633.79  746.97 
 Scrap  58.88  18.16 
 Others* 2.94  2.94 

 4,426.29  3,879.86 

* Includes realisable value of discarded fixed assets Rs. 2.94 lac ( Previous year 
Rs. 2.94 Lac ). 

 SUNDRY DEBTORS 
 (Unsecured, considered good and subject to confirmation) 
 For a period of more than six months  18.86  6.69 
 Others *  7,538.30  2,569.67 
  7,557.16  2,576.36 

*Includes Rs. 53.41 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 0.96 Lac) due from Sarbags PTY Ltd., 
a Subsidiary Company. 

 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 
 Cash on hand  1.97  2.06 
 Balances with Scheduled Banks 

In Current Accounts  293.77  1,383.98 
In Fixed Deposit Accounts *  208.41 141.10 

 504.15  1,527.14 

* Includes Rs. 208.41 Lac pledged with various Govt. Depts.( Previous year Rs 140.25 Lac.)

 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
 Interest accrued on Investments -  1.58 -

 LOANS AND ADVANCES 
 (Unsecured, considered good and subject to confirmation) 
 Subsidiary Companies  23,587.79  2.75 
 Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for 
 value to be received *  23,181.00  3,105.14 
 Deposits  189.52  184.80 
 Balance with Customs & Excise Authorities  324.54  92.84 
 Income Tax (Net)  1,213.88  775.79 
 Mat Credit  1,161.76  425.23 

 49,658.49  4,586.55 
 62,147.67  12,569.91 

* Includes Rs. 16780.94 Lac (Previous year Rs. nil) as share and debenture application money and Rs Nil (Previous Year Rs. 
404 Lac) being advance paid towards uncalled money 					   
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(Rs. in Lac) 

As At 
 31.03.2008 

As At 
31.03.2007

SCHEDULE “H”

CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
 CURRENT LIABILITIES 

 Sundry Creditors * 

 (i) Micro and Small Enterprises  25.75  - 

 (ii) Others  1,337.86  1,363.61 430.33 

 (Refer Note No. 29 of Schedule 'O') 

 Subsidiary Company  12.09  - 

 Other Liabilities  810.96  314.58 

 Interest Accrued but not due on Loan  30.38  32.27 

 Unclaimed for Scheme of Arrangements  38.81  40.25 

 Investors Education & Protection Fund # 

 Unclaimed Dividend  2.98  5.65 

 2,258.83  823.08 
 PROVISIONS 

 Income Tax & Fringe Benefit Tax  1,211.56  790.92 

 Wealth Tax (Net)  9.94  8.11 

 Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares  0.52  - 

 Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares  490.17 

 Tax on Proposed Dividend  83.39  - 

 Staff Benefit Schemes  89.73  45.68 

 Forward Contract (MTM)  22.75  - 

 Other Provision**  69.89  3.75 

 1,977.95  848.46 
 4,236.78  1,671.54 

 * Includes Rs. 68.53 Lac ( previous year Rs. 61.46 Lac ) for capital expenditure. 

** The Company has recognised liability based on substantial degree of estimation for excise duty payable on clearance 
of goods lying in stock as on 31st March 2007 of Rs. 3.75 Lac as per the estimated pattern of despatches. During the year 
Rs. 3.75 Lac was utilized for clearance of goods. Liability recognized under this class for the year is Rs. 69.89 Lac, which is 
outstanding as on 31st March 2008. Actual outflow is expected in the next financial year.

 # The amount does not include amount, due & outstanding, to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

SCHEDULES forming part of the Profit and Loss Account
(Rs. in Lac) 

Year Ended 
 31.03.2008 

Year Ended 
31.03.2007

SCHEDULE “I”

TURNOVER

Sales  30,803.04  25,034.49 

Job work Charges  1,562.12  400.14 

Export Incentive  -  813.73 

Commission  425.38  840.54 
 32,790.54  27,088.90 

SCHEDULES forming part of the Balance Sheet
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SCHEDULES forming part of the Profit and Loss Account
(Rs. in Lac) 

Year Ended 
 31.03.2008 

Year Ended 
31.03.2007

SCHEDULE “J”

OTHER INCOME
Dividend on 

 Long Term Investments  391.05  - 
 Current Investments  2,412.02  535.92 

Profit on sale of :
 Long Term Investments  4,217.79  - 
 Current Investments  4,282.63  6,369.60 

Interest on 
 Long Term Investments  1.58  - 
 Others  999.01  764.29 

( Tax deducted at Source Rs. 122.30 Lac (Previous year Rs. 127.49 Lac )
Interest Subsidy  61.72  - 
(Refer Note No. 8 of Schedule 'O')
Rent Received  208.32  117.16 
Exchange difference (Net)  159.49  36.39 
Sundry Balances W/Back(Net)  1.82  30.49 
Sales Tax Refund  61.08  - 
Miscellaneous Income  151.53  49.90 

 12,948.04  7,903.75 

SCHEDULE “K”

Variation In Stocks
Closing Stock

Work-in-Process  459.57  375.57 
Finished Goods  1,633.79  746.97 
Scrap  58.88   18.16 

 2,152.24  1,140.70 
Less: Business Purchase

Work-in-Process  84.35  - 
Finished Goods  530.58  - 
Scrap  5.10  - 

 620.03  - 
Less :Opening Stock

Work-in-Process  375.57  319.98 
Finished Goods  746.97  3,461.56 
Scrap  18.16  63.80 
Others  -  9.46 

 1,140.70  3,854.80 
 391.51  (2,714.10)

SCHEDULE “L”

MANUFACTURING AND OTHER EXPENSES
RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED    
Opening Stock  2,216.87  509.28 
Less Cost of Goods Sold  15.00  - 
Add: Purchases  12,335.53  12,343.48 

 14,537.40  12,852.76 
Less: Closing Stock  1,631.25  2,216.87 

 12,906.15  10,635.89 
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 MANUFACTURING EXPENSES 
 Power, Fuel and Water  1,473.97  1,452.72 
 Stores, Spares and Packing Materials Consumed  892.13  853.52 
 Excise Duty  72.28  (301.29)
 ( Refer Note No.27 of schedule 'O' ) 
 Job Work Charges  1,527.85  103.83 
 Repairs and Maintenance 

 Plant & Machinery  61.69  41.72 
 Buildings  38.77  57.42 

 4,066.69  2,207.92 

EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS
Salaries, Wages and Perquisites  1,820.51  1,133.27 
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds  81.63  54.24 
Staff Welfare & amenities  19.73  11.32 
Gratuity  8.50  10.84 

 1,930.37  1,209.67 

 SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 
 Advertisement, Publicity and Sales Promotion  14.51  13.35 
 Freight, Handling Charges and Octroi (Net)  175.98  341.14 
 Brokerage, Commission and Discount  83.36  132.25 

 273.85  486.74 
 ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL EXPENSES 
 Rent  27.07  27.33 
 Rates and Taxes  36.26  41.09 
 Repair & Maintenance others  20.07  20.97 
 Insurance  42.30  63.69 
 Legal, Professional and Consultancy Charges  108.46  58.68 
 Investment Management Fee  18.92  - 
 Travelling and Conveyance  131.23  121.24 
 Payment to Auditors  50.64  19.85 
 Provision for Diminution in value of Current Investments  267.16  610.69 
 Directors Sitting Fees  4.05  3.24 
 Charity and Donation  2.72  0.05 
 Bad Debts  -  2.00 
 Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets ( Net )  31.97  13.20 
 Wealth Tax  9.00  7.17 
 Other Expenses  127.86  163.81 

 877.71  1,153.01 
 20,054.77  15,693.23 

SCHEDULE “M”

INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES
 Interest on Fixed Loans (Net)  331.41  288.99 
 Interest on Others  185.56  159.21 
 Bank Charges  72.78  58.04 

 589.75  506.24 

(Rs. in Lac) 
Year Ended 
31.03.2008

Year Ended 
31.03.2007

SCHEDULES forming part of the Profit and Loss Account

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH Virendra Jain Managing Director & CEO
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Jain Executive Director 
R. Koria
Partner R.K. Mundra Chief Financial Officer
Place : Mumbai
Dated : May 10, 2008. A. Datta Company Secretary
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SCHEDULES forming part of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE “N”

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements have been prepared as a going concern under historical cost convention, in accordance with the generally 
accepted accounting principles and the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 as adopted consistently by the Company.

b. USE OF ESTIMATES
The presentation of financial statements in confirmity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires 
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference 
between the actual result and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known/materialised.

c. FIXED ASSETS
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction, net of modvat / cenvat, Value Added Tax, less accumulated 
depreciation. All costs, including trial production and financing costs till commencement of commercial production are capitalised.

d. DEPRECIATION
i) Depreciation has been provided on Fixed Assets on straight line method at the rates and in the manner specified in 

Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 except acquisition of insurance spares and on additions /extentions forming an 
integral part of existing plants on which depreciation has been provided over residual life of the respective fixed assets.

ii) Drawings & Designs are written off on straight line method over a period of ten years.
iii) The leasehold land has been amortisation over the lease period.
iv) Fixed assets where ownership vest with the Government / Local authorities are amortised at the rates of depreciation 

specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956. 

e. INVESTMENTS
Current Investments are carried at lower of cost and market value/NAV, computed individually. Long Term Investments 
are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of Long Term Investments is made only if such decline is other 
than temporary in the opinion of the management. 

f. VALUATION OF INVENTORIES
In general, all inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress etc., are stated at lower of cost or net realisable value. 
Cost of inventories comprise of all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other cost incurred in bringing the inventory 
to their present location and condition. Raw Material and Stores & Spares in respect of Packaging / Spinning Division are 
stated at cost on FIFO basis and in respect of Steel Division on Average basis. Scrap and trial run products are valued at 
estimated net realisable value. Inventories of Finished Goods and Scrap includes excise duty wherever applicable.

g. CUSTOMS
The liability on account of Customs duty is recognised on clearance of the goods from the bonded warehouse.

h. EXPORT INCENTIVES
i) The benefits in respect of Duty Draw Back and Credit in Duty Entitlement Pass Book scheme is recognised as and when 

right to receive are established as per the terms of scheme.
ii) The benefits in respect of Advance Licence received by the Company against the Export made by it are recognised as 

and when goods are imported against them.

i. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
i) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of 

transaction.
ii) Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at the year end rates. In case of 

monetary items, which are covered by forward exchange contracts, the difference between the year end rate and rate 
on the date of the contract is recognized as exchange rate difference and the premium paid on forward contracts has 
been recognized over the life of the contract.

iii) Non monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.
iv) Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation is recognised in the 

Profit and Loss Account.

j. TURNOVER 
Turnover include sales of goods, services, waste, scrap, commission, export incentive, excise duty and service tax but 
excludes sales tax / Value Added Tax.
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k. EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS
i) Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the profit and loss account 

of the year in which the related service is rendered.
ii) Post employment and other long term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss account 

for the year in which the employee has rendered services. The expense is recognized at the present value of the 
amounts payable determined using actuarial valuation techniques. Actuarial gains and losses in respect of post 
employment and other long term benefits are charged to the profit and loss account.

iii) Compensated absences are accounted similar to the short term employee benefits.

l. BORROWING COST
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or Construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the 
cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended 
use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

m. PROVISION FOR CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX
Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961. Deferred tax resulting from “timing difference” between book and taxable profit is accounted for using the tax 
rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. The deferred tax asset is 
recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty that the assets will be realized in future.

n. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss 
is charged to the profit and loss account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss 
recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

o. PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a 
result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but 
are disclosed in the notes on Accounts. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

p. DERIVATIVE TRANSACTIONS
In respect of derivative contract, premium paid, provision for losses on re-statement and gains/losses on settlement are 
recognised along with underlying transactions and charged to profit & loss account.

SCHEDULE ‘O’

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
1 In the opinion of the Management, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are approximately of the value stated, if 

realized in the ordinary course of business.

2 The Company has adopted Accounting Standard 15 (Revised 2005) - Employee benefits (“AS - 15”) from 1st April, 2007. 
Pursuant to adoption, the Company has determined the liability for Gratuity in accordance with revised AS - 15. The 
impact for the same on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2008 is not material.

(i) Gratuity - Long Term Defined Benefit Plan :-
In accordance with revised AS - 15, “Employee Benefits”, the Company has provided the liability on actuarial basis. As 
per the actuarial certificate the details of employees, benefits plan - Gratuity are:
Particulars Gratuity
Actuarial assumptions (Rs. In Lac)

Particulars 2007-08

Mortality Table (LIC)
1994-96 

(ultimate)
Salary growth :- 6%
Discount rate 8%
Expected return on plan assets 8%
Amount recognised in the income statement
Current service cost  20.98 
Interest cost  3.20 
Expected Return on Plan Assets  - 
Net actuarial (gains)/losses recognised in the period  (14.68)
Total  9.50 
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Particulars 2007-08

Movement in present value of defined benefit obligation
Particulars
Obligation at the beginning of the year  40.95 
Current service cost  20.98 
Interest cost  3.20 
Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligation  (14.68)
Benefits paid  (1.93)
Obligation at the end of the year  48.52 

Movement in present value of plan assets
Particulars
Fair value at the beginning of the year  - 
Expected Return on Plan Assets  - 
Contribution  1.93 
Actuarial gains and losses  - 
Benefits paid  (1.93)
Fair value at the end of the year  - 

Amount recognised in the balance sheet
Present value of obligations at the end of the year  - 
Less: Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year  - 
Funded status  - 
Net liability recognised in the balance sheet  48.52 

(ii) Defined Contribution Plan :-
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognised as expense 
for the year, are as under:
Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund  47.33 
Employer’s Contribution to Pension Scheme  20.83 

Note: This being the first year of implementation, hence previous year figures have not been given.

3 Auditor’s Remuneration 
 (Rs. In Lac ) 

2007-08  2006-07 

Audit Fees  15.00  10.00 
Tax Audit Fees  8.00  3.50 
Certification Fees  23.55  3.90 
Out of Pocket Expense  4.09  2.45 

 50.64  19.85 

4.a) The Company has been advised that the computation of net Profits for the purpose of Directors’ remuneration under 
Section 349 of the Companies Act, 1956 need not be enumerated since no commission has been paid to the Directors. 
Fixed monthly remuneration has been paid to the Directors as per Schedule XIII to the Companies Act, 1956.

b) Directors’ Remuneration
 (Rs. In Lac ) 

2007-08 2006-07

Salary  57.85  39.28 
Perquisites  2.32  2.19 

 60.17  41.47 
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5 Disclosure of Financial and Derivative Instruments
a Derivative contracts entered into by the Company and outstanding as on 31st March 2008 for Hedging Foreign Currency

 (Rs. In Lac ) 

 2007-08 2006-07

Forward Contracts (Forecast transaction)  3,574.55  - 

b Unhedged foreign currency exposure is as under :-

 2007-08  2006-07 

Payable  1,111.74  2,379.62 
Receivable  -  632.58 

c In accordance with principles of prudence and other applicable guidelines as per Accounting Standards notified by the 
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 read with Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956, the Company has charged 
an amount of Rs. 22.75 Lac to the Profit and Loss Account in respect of derivative contracts outstanding as at 31st March, 2008. 

d All derivate and Financial instruments acquired by the Company are for hedging purpose only. 

6 The Company has acquired the manufacturing units of Pet Fibres Limited situated at Survey No.168/182-191 Dabhel Industrial 
Co-operative Society, Dhabel, Daman (U.T.) engaged in the manufacturing of Packaging items like PP/HDPE wovens sacks and 
fabric etc., and units of Prime Wovens Limited situated at Survey No.326/1& 326/2/1, Athal (U.T.), engaged in the manufacturing 
of Packaging items like PP/HDPE, Woven sacks, jumbo bags and PP staple fibre, at lumpsum consideration of Rs. 5500 Lac and 
Rs. 7000 Lac respectively on dated 24th September, 2007 on going concern basis. The said considerations have been allocated 
amongst Fixed Assets, Current Assets and Current Liabilities based on value determined on that date.

7 During the year the Company has incurred Issue Expenses amounting to Rs. 1240.29 Lac in connection with Issue 
of shares on preferential basis and sub-division of existing shares of Rs. 10/- each into Re.1/- each, which has been 
adjusted against the Securities Premium. 

8 During the year the Company has been sanctioned a sum of Rs. 125.89 Lac as the interest subsidy upto 31st March, 
2008, under the Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme (TUFS) governed by Ministry of Textiles of India. Out of above 
interest subsidy of Rs. 64.17 Lac being the amount related to year ended 31st March 2008, has been netted against 
interest expense of the current year and Rs. 61.72 Lac related to earlier year, has been accounted under the head other 
Income in “Schedule J” to the Profit and Loss Account.

9 The details of Pre-operative expenditure : 
 (Rs. In Lac) 

Particulars  2007-08  2006-07 

Employees’ Remuneration & Benefits  29.77  10.20 
Power, Fuel & Water  10.36  4.34 
Rates & Taxes  2.29  1.46 
Legal, Professional & Consultancy  2.03  3.44 
Travelling & Conveyance  2.95  1.73 
Bank Charges  0.13  0.02 
Other Expenses  3.47  1.95 
Consumable & Stores  2.54  0.34 
Repair & Maintenance  0.17  - 
Loss on Sale of Plant & Machinery  2.54  2.54 
Freight Inward  0.35  0.22 
Testing Charges  0.14  0.14 
Processing Charges  0.02  - 
Total Expenses  56.76  26.38 

Less :- Misc. Income  0.75  0.67 

Total  56.01  25.71 

Less :- allocated During the Year  56.01  2.91 

 -  22.80 
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10  Advance recoverable in cash or in kind / debtors, includes the following amounts due from Private Companies / 
Partnership Firms, in which Directors are interested:- 

 (Rs. In Lac) 

Name of the Party  2007-08  2006-07 

Poly Plast Agencies (I) Pvt.Ltd.  1.99  7.48 
Resin Distributors (P) Ltd.  158.01  2.33 
Silvassa Plastic  0.07  - 
Daman Plastic  0.03  0.03 
Total  160.10  9.84 

11 The deferred tax liability comprises of the following: 

 (Rs. In Lac ) 
 As on 

 31.03.2008 
 As on 

 31.03.2007 
(i) Deferred Tax Liability

Related to fixed assets  1,487.43  1,379.35 

 1,487.43  1,379.35 
(ii) Deferred Tax Assets

Provision for diminution in value of current 
investment 

 90.81  67.65 

Disallowance under the Income Tax Act, 1961  30.50  15.53 
Total  121.31  83.18 
Deferred tax Liability (net)  1,366.12  1,296.17 

12 As per Accounting Standard-21 on “ Consolidated Financial Statement “ and Accounting Standard - 23 on “Accounting 
for Investment in associates in Consolidated Financial Statement “, the Company has presented Consolidated Financial 
Statement, including Subsidiaries and Associates. Accordingly Segment Information as required under Accounting 
Standard - 17 on Segment reporting is included under the notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

13 Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share
 (Rs. In Lac ) 

 2007-08  2006-07 

Net Profit after tax  12,815.35  7,184.00 
Less :- Dividend on Preference Shares and tax 
thereon

 0.61  - 

Profit attributable to equity share holders  12,814.74  7,184.00 

Weighted Average no of Equity Shares 
outstanding during the year

 174,583,335  172,538,800 

Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share (Rs.)  7.34  4.16 

Nominal Value per share  Re.1/-  Re.1/- 

Notes:-
In compliance with the Accounting standard AS-20 “Earning Per Share”, the earning per share for current and previous 
year has been calculated after considering the increase in outstanding number of Equity Shares due to split of Equity 
Shares of Rs. 10/- each into Re. 1/- each and issue of Bonus Shares in the ratio of 1:1
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14  As per Accounting Standard 18, “Related party transaction” disclosure of transactions with the related parties as 
defined in the Accounting Standard are given below: 

 (I) List of related parties and relationship.
(i) Subsidiary: 

1) Sarbags PTY Ltd.
2) Jai Corp Finance & Holding Ltd. (Subsidiary w.e.f. 01.04.2007)
3) Urban Infrastructure Trustees Ltd. (Subsidiary w.e.f. 25.09.2007)
4) Urban Infrastructure Venture Capital Ltd. (Subsidiary w.e.f.25.09. 2007)
5) Jai Infraprojects Ltd. (Subsidiary w.e.f. 01.02.2008)
6) Jai Realty Ventures Ltd.(Subsidiary w.e.f. 10.12.2007)
7) Hill Rock Construction Pvt. Ltd.(Subsidiary w.e.f. 31.12.2007)
8) Ekdant Realty & Developers Pvt. Ltd. (Subsidiary w.e.f. 18.12.2007)
9) Hind Agri Properties Pvt. Ltd.(Subsidiary w.e.f. 26.12.2007)

10) Iconic Realtors Pvt. Ltd.(Subsidiary w.e.f. 18.12.2007)
11) Krupa Realtors Pvt. Ltd.(Subsidiary w.e.f. 18.12.2007
12) Rudradev Developers Pvt. Ltd.(Subsidiary w.e.f. 18.12.2007)
13) Yug Developers Pvt. Ltd.(Subsidiary w.e.f. 26.12.2007)
14) Vasant Bahar Realty Pvt. Ltd.(Subsidiary w.e.f. 31.12.2007)
15) Hari Darshan Realty Pvt. Ltd.(Subsidiary w.e.f. 31.12.2007)
16) Rainbow Infraprojects Pvt. Ltd. (Subsidiary w.e.f. 03.01.2008)
17) Novelty Realty & Developers Pvt. Ltd.(Subsidiary w.e.f. 15.01.2008)
18) Ashoka Realty & Developers Pvt. Ltd (Subsidiary w.e.f. 08.02.2008)
19) Dev Realty & Developers Pvt. Ltd. (Subsidiary w.e.f. 08.02.2008)
20) Rejoice Land Developers Pvt. Ltd (Subsidiary w.e.f. 08.02.2008)
21) Swastik Land Developers Pvt. Ltd. (Subsidiary w.e.f. 08.02.2008)
22) Samart  Realty & Developers Pvt. Ltd. (Subsidiary w.e.f. 08.02.2008)
23) Swar Land Developers Pvt. Ltd.(Subsidiary w.e.f. 17.12.2007)
24) Jai Laxmi Realty & Developers Pvt. Ltd.(Subsidiary w.e.f. 25.02.2008)
25) Awas Realtors Pvt. Ltd.(Subsidiary w.e.f.10.03.2008)
26) Krupa Land Pvt. Ltd. (Subsidiary w.e.f. 19.01.2008)
27) Urban Gas Ltd.(Subsidiary w.e.f. 27.02.2008)
28) Urban Gas Distribution Ltd.(Subsidiary w.e.f. 27.02.2008)
29) Urban Gas Suppliers Ltd.(Subsidiary w.e.f. 27.02.2008)

(ii) Associates :- 	
1) Urban Infrastructure Construction Pvt. Ltd. (Associate w.e.f. 30.06.2007)
2) Urban Water Supply Pvt. Ltd. (Associate w.e.f. 30.06.2007)
3) Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Ltd.(Associate w.e.f. 19.09.2007)
4) Urban Energy Distribution Pvt. Ltd.
5) Urban Energy Transmission Pvt. Ltd.
6) Urban Energy Generation Pvt. Ltd.
7) Urban Communication Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.
8) Urban Infotech Solution Pvt. Ltd.
9) Urban Telecom Pvt. Ltd. (Associate up to 12.12.2007)

10) Urban Assets Reconstruction Pvt. Ltd. (Associate up to 12.12.2007)
11) Greenary Power Generation Pvt. Ltd. (Associate from 15.05.2007 to 12.12.2007)
12) Spectra Power Distribution Pvt. Ltd. (Associate from 15.05.2007 to 12.12.2007)

(iii) Key Managerial Personnel :-
1) Shri J. K. Jain
2) Shri Anand Jain
3) Shri S.P.Jain
4) Shri Virendra Jain
5) Shri V. S. Pandit
6) Shri Gaurav Jain

SCHEDULES forming part of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

78



(iv ) Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel :-
1) Smt. Laxmi Jain Relative of Shri S.P..Jain  
2) Smt. Rina Jain Relative of Shri V.K.Jain 
3) Smt. Sushma Jain Relative  of Shri A.Jain 

(v ) Others :-
1) Pet Fibres Ltd.
2) Sun Shine Fibres Pvt. Ltd.
3) Dotson Steels Ltd.
4) Suniti Commercials Ltd.
5) Silvassa Plastic
6) Silvassa Pipes Pvt. Ltd.
7) Resin Distributors Pvt. Ltd.
8) Puriya Industrial Packaging Ltd.
9) Polyplast Agencies Pvt. Ltd.

10) Prime Wovens Ltd.
11) Tech Fab India
12) Polysil Pipes
13) Daman Plastic
14) Clean Pet
15) Tufropes Pvt. Ltd.
16) Adventity BPO India Pvt. Ltd.
17) Polyole Fibres Pvt. Limited
18) Poly Resin

(II) Transactions during the year with related parties :

 (Rs. In Lac ) 

Nature of Transaction  Subsidiary  Associates 
 Key 

 Managerial 
 Personnel 

Other
Related
Parties

Relatives  
of Key  

managerial 
person

 Total 

Preference Share
(a) Capital Issued during the year  -  -  -  -  150,000.00  150,000.00 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) ( - )  ( - ) ( - )
Business Purchase
(a) Acquired during the year  -  -  -  12,500.00  -  12,500.00 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) ( - )  ( - ) ( - )
Fixed Assets
(a) Sold during the year  -  -  -  136.94  -  136.94 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (13.63)  ( - )  (13.63)
(b) Purchased during the year  -  -  -  161.19  -  161.19 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (12.21)  ( - )  (12.21)
Investments
(a) Purchased during the year  277.80  2,132.34  -  696.16  -  3,106.30 

 ( - )  (50.40)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (50.40)
(b) Preference Share Redeemed during the year  -  -  -  -  - 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  - 
(c) Sale during the year  -  0.98  -  13,500.00  -  13,500.98 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
(c) Balance as at 31st March, 2008  342.63  3,930.66  -  -  -  4,273.29 

 (12.34)  (55.40)  ( - )  (1,340.00)  ( - )  (1,407.74)
Sundry Debtors as at 31st March, 2008  53.41  -  -  0.10  -  53.51 

 (0.96)  ( - )  ( - )  ( 0.03 )  ( - )  (0.96)

Loans & Advances
(a) Given/adjusted during the year  23,587.79  -  -  -  -  23,587.79 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (172.00)  ( - )  (172.00)
(b) Returned during the year  -  -  -  -  - 

 (172.00)  (172.00)
(c) Share Application Money  -  10,751.45  -  -  -  10,751.45 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  -  ( - )  - 
(d) Balances as at 31st March, 2008  23,587.79  10,751.45  -  160.00  -  34,499.24 

 (2.75)  ( - )  ( - )  (9.81)  ( - )  (12.56)

Sundry Creditors as at 31st March, 2008  12.09  -  -  -  -  12.09 
 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )

Sale of Goods
(a) Sales  20.98  -  -  947.53  -  968.51 

 (21.37)  ( - )  ( - )  (307.18)  ( - )  (328.55)
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(Rs. In Lac )

Nature of Transaction  Subsidiary  Associates 
 Key 

 Managerial 
 Personnel 

Other
Related
Parties

Relatives  
of Key  

managerial 
person

 Total 

(b) Services  -  -  -  1,074.91  -  1,074.91 
 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (3.80)  ( - )  (3.80)

Other Income
(a) Miscellaneous Income  -  -  -  -  -  - 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (4.00)  ( - )  (4.00)
Purchase of Goods  -  -  -  342.37  -  342.37 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (204.58)  ( - )  (204.58)
Discount on Raw Materials  -  -  -  424.19  -  424.19 
( Deducted from Purchases)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (66.99)  ( - )  (66.99)

Recovery of Expenses  -  -  -  0.07  -  0.07 
 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (0.25)  ( - )  (0.25)

Dividend on Preference shares  -  -  -  -  0.52  0.52 
 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  - 

Expenditure  - 
(a) Directors’ Remuneration & Perks  -  -  60.17  -  -  60.17 

 ( - )  ( - )  (41.47)  ( - )  ( - )  (41.47)
(b) Directors’ Sitting Fee  -  -  0.90  -  -  0.90 

 ( - )  ( - )  (1.15)  ( - )  ( - )  (1.15)
(c) Job work Charges  -  -  -  11.79  -  11.79 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (15.99)  ( - )  (15.99)
(d) Rent  -  -  -  7.62  -  7.62 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (12.00)  ( - )  (12.00)
(e) Investment Management Fee  18.92  -  -  -  -  18.92 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
(f) Other Expenses  -  -  -  0.81  -  0.81 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (0.62)  ( - )  (0.62)

Note:
Figures in bracket represent previous year’s amounts 

Significant transactions with related parties:-
 

i) Preference Share alloted includes Rs. 50,000.00 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) to Sushma Jain, Rs. 55,000.00 Lac (Previous 
Year Rs. Nil) to Rina Jain and Rs. 45,000.00 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) to Laxmi Jain.

ii) Business purchased Includes Rs. 5,500.00 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) purchased from Pet Fibers Limited and Rs. 
7,000.00 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) purchased from Prime Wovens Limited. 

iii) Fixed Assets Includes Rs. 118.87 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 1.41 Lac) sold to Pet Fibers Limited Rs. 0.42 Lac  (Previous Year 
Rs. 12.18 Lac ) sold  to Prime Wovens Limited and Rs. 17.30 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) sold to Adventity BPO India Pvt. 
Limited.

iv) Fixed Assets Includes Rs. 155.03 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 1.78 Lac) purchased from Pet Fibers Limited, Rs. 6.16 Lac 
(Previous Year Rs. 7.75 Lac) purchased from Prime Wovens Limited and Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 2.25 Lac) purchased 
from Suniti Commercial Limited.

v) Investment made during the year  Rs. 50.28 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 47.50 Lac) in Urban  Infrastructure Venture Capital 
Limited,  Rs. 2,131.54 Lac  (Previous year Rs. Nil) in Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Limited and Rs. 696.16 Lac  
(Previous year Rs. Nil) in Pet Fibers Limited

vi) Investment redeemed during the year Includes Rs. 4,560.00 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) in Pet Fibers Limited and Rs. 
8,940.00 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) in Prime Wovens Limited.

vii) Investment as at 31st March 2008, Includes Rs. 3927.86 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) in Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. 
Limited and Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 1340.00 Lac) in Adventity BPO India Pvt. Limited.

viii) Debtors as on 31.03.2008 includes Rs. 53.41 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) due from Sarbag PTY Limited.

ix) Loans and advances Includes Rs.  Nil  (Previous Year Rs. 112.00 Lac) given to Pet Fibres Limited, Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 
60.00 Lac) given to Prime Wovens Limited and Rs. 23567.79 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) given to Jai Realty Venture Limited. 
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x) Loans and Advances includes Rs.  Nil (Previous Year Rs. 112.00 Lac) return by Pet Fibres Limited and Rs. Nil (Previous 
Year Rs. 60.00 Lac) return by Prime Wovens Limited.

xi) Share Application Money includes Rs. 8151.45 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) in Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Limited.

xii) Loans and advances as at 31st March 2008, Includes Rs. 23567.79 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) in Jai Realty Venture 
Capital Limited and Rs. 8151.45 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) in Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Limited.

xiii) Creditors as on 31.03.2008 includes Rs. 12.09 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) due to Urban Infrastructure Venture Capital Limited.

xiv) Sales Includes Rs. 127.69 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 246.36 Lac) sold to Prime Wovens Limited and Rs. 753.89 Lac (Previous 
Year Rs. 21.92 Lac) sold to Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited. 

xv) Services includes Rs. 1074.35 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 3.80 Lac) provided to Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited.

xvi) Miscellaneous Income Includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 0.63 Lac) received from Prime Wovens Limited, Rs. Nil 
(Previous Year Rs. 0.45 Lac) received from Tech Feb India and Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 2.91 Lac) from Puriya Industrial 
Packaging Limited.

xvii) Purchase of Goods Includes Rs. 140.39  Lac (Previous Year Rs. 190.92 Lac) purchased from Prime Wovens Limited,  
Rs 39.28 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 8.60 Lac) purchased from Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited, Rs 81.80 Lac (Previous 
Year Rs. 1.25) purchased from Sun Shine Fiber Pvt. Limited and Rs. 45.48 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) purchased from 
Tufropes Pvt. Limited.

xviii) Discount on Raw material includes Rs. 411.14 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 9.66 Lac ) received from Resin Distributors Pvt. 
Limited and Rs. 13.05 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 57.33 Lac ) received from Polyplast Agencies Pvt. Limited.

xix) Recovery of Expenses represents Rs. 0.02 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 0.25 Lac) from Prime Wovens Limited and Rs. 0.05 Lac 
(Previous Year Rs. Nil) from Tech Feb India.

xx) Dividend on Preference Shares paid includes Rs. 0.17 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) to Sushma Jain, Rs. 0.19 Lac (Previous 
Year Rs. Nil) to Rina Jain and Rs. 0.16 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) to Laxmi Jain.

xxi) Director remuneration and perks Includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 20.07 Lac) paid to S. P. Jain, Rs. 26.17 Lac (Previous 
Year Rs. 12.23 Lac) paid to Gaurav Jain , Rs. 10.00 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 9.17 Lac) paid to V. S. Pandit and Rs. 24.00 Lac 
(Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to Virendra Jain.

xxii) Director sitting fees Includes Rs. Nil Lac (Previous Year Rs. 0.45 Lac) paid to Virendra Jain , Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 
0.20 Lac) paid to Gaurav Jain, Rs. 0.20 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 0.10 Lac) paid to S.P. Jain, Rs. 0.40 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 
0.40 Lac) paid to J.K. Jain and Rs. 0.30 Lac (Previous Year Nil) paid to Anand Jain.

xxiii) Job work charges Includes Rs. 11.54 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 12.61 Lac) paid to Prime Wovens Limited and Rs. 0.07 Lac 
(Previous Year Rs. 2.94 Lac) paid to Daman Plastics.

xxiv) Rent Expenditure Includes Rs. 7.62 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 12.00 Lac) paid to Pet Fibers Limited.

xxv) Investment Management Fees includes Rs. 18.92 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to Urban Infrastructure Venture Capital 
Limited.

xxvi) Other Expenses includes Rs. 0.16 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 0.05 Lac) paid to Pet Fibres Limited, Rs. 0.06 Lac (Previous 
Year Rs. 0.52 Lac) paid to Prime Wovens Limited, Rs. 0.23 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to Poly Resin, Rs. 0.18 Lac 
(Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to Resin Distribution Pvt. Limited and Rs. 0.17 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to Polyole 
Fibres Pvt. Limited.
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15 In accordance with the Clause 32 of listing agreement, advance in the nature of loan is/are as under:-
 (Rs. In Lac ) 

(a) Name of the Company Relationship
Balance

as at
 31.03.2008 

Balance
as at

 31.03.2007 

 Maximum 
 amount 

 outstanding 
 during the 

year 

Jai Corp Finance & Holding Ltd. Subsidiary  5.00  -  5.00 
Jai Infraprojects Ltd. Subsidiary  15.00  -  17.80 
Jai Reality Ventures Ltd Subsidiary  23,567.79  -  23,567.79 

Note:-
(i) The above loans and advances are in the nature of loans where there is no repayment schedule and are free of interest.
(ii) As per the Company policy loan to employee are not considered in (a) above.

(b) None of the loanees have made, per se, investment in the shares of the Company. 

(c) Investment in subsidiaries by:
(i) Jai Infraprojects Limited
Sr. 
No.

Name of Company
No. of 
Shares

1 Urban Gas Ltd. 50000
2 Urban Gas Distribution Ltd. 50000
3 Urban Gas Suppliers Ltd. 50000

(ii) Jai Realty Ventures Limited
Sr. 
No.

Name of Company No. of Shares

Equity Preference 
1 Ashoka Realty & Developers Pvt. Ltd. 10000  - 
2 Awas Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 10000  - 
3 Dev Realty & Developers Pvt. Ltd. 10000  - 
4 Ekdant Realty & Developers Pvt. Ltd. 10000  - 
5 Hari Darshan Realty Pvt. Ltd. 10000 10200
6 Hill Rock Construction Pvt. Ltd. 10000 9550
7 Hind Agri Properties Pvt. Ltd. 10000  - 
8 Iconic Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 10000  - 
9 Jai Laxmi Realty & Developers Pvt. Ltd. 10000  - 
10 Krupa Land Pvt. Ltd. 10000  - 
11 Krupa Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 10000  - 
12 Novelty Realty & Developers Pvt. Ltd. 10000  - 
13 Rainbow Infraprojects Pvt. Ltd. 10000  - 
14 Rejoice Land Developers Pvt. Ltd 10000  - 
15 Rudradev Developers Pvt. Ltd. 10000  - 
16 Samart  Realty & Developers Pvt. Ltd. 10000  - 
17 Swar Land Developers Pvt. Ltd. 10000  - 
18 Swastik Land Developers Pvt. Ltd. 10000  - 
19 Vasant Bahar Realty Pvt. Ltd. 10000 3300
20 Yug Developers Pvt. Ltd. 10000 5000
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16 LICENSED AND INSTALLED CAPACITY
(as certified by the Management)

Unit  Licensed Capacity Installed Capacity

 2007-08  2006-07  2007-08  2006-07 

(a) CR Coils MT  N.A.  N.A.  62,500  62,500 
(b) GP/GC Coils/Sheets MT  N.A.  N.A.  55,000  55,000 
(c) Woven Sacks/Fabrics MT  N.A.  N.A.  57,380  19,500 
(d) Spinning Yarn MT  N.A.  N.A.  11,100  7,500 
(e) Master Batch MT  N.A.  N.A.  2,700  - 
(f) Staple Fibres MT  N.A.  N.A.  3,200  - 

Note :
1 Licensed Capacity is not applicable in view of the Company's products have been delicensed.
2 In respect of acquired units, the installed capacity of woven sacks/fabric and staple fibre have been considered as a 

whole year.

17 ACTUAL PRODUCTION

Unit  2007-08  2006-07 

(a) CR Coils/Sheets * # MT  27,942  36,274 
(b) GP/GC Coils/Sheets ** # MT  28,231  35,201 
(c) HR Coil/Plates MT  15,440  - 
(d) Woven Sacks/Fabrics # MT  19,563  5,906 
(e) Tape & Liner # MT  203  - 
(f) Spinning Yarn MT  1,925  4,768 
(g) Master Batch ***# MT  1,352  - 
(h) Staple Fibres MT  431  - 

* Including NIL MT (Previous year 11309 MT) Captive consumption.
** Including NIL MT (Previous year 74 MT) Captive consumption.
*** Including 561 MT (Previous year NIL) Captive consumption.
# Including the goods manufactured as job processor CR Coils 27942 MT & GP/GC Coils 28231 MT (Previous year 

CR Coils 24535 MT & GP/CG Coils 24782 MT), Woven Sacks/Fabric 6389 MT. (Previous Year Nil), PP Tape 24 MT 
(Previous Year Nil), Master batch 5 MT (Previous year Nil).

 (Rs. In Lac) 

18 STOCKS  2007-08  2006-07 

Qty.  Value Qty.  Value 
(MT) (MT)

OPENING STOCK
CR Coils/Sheets  -  -  1,895  527.63 
GP/GC Coils/Sheets  -  -  5,675  1,970.57 
Woven Sacks/Fabrics  737  541.89  1,240  908.20 
Spinning Yarn  181  205.08  54  55.16 
Others  -  2.94  -  12.41 

 749.91  3,473.97 
BUSINESS PURCHASE
Woven Sacks/Fabrics  507  500.21  -  - 
Staple Fibres  36  30.37  -  - 

 530.58  - 
CLOSING STOCK
Woven Sacks/Fabrics  1,270  1,048.80  737  541.89 
Spinning Yarn  423  526.70  181  205.08 
Master Batch  65  29.31  -  - 
Staple Fibres  31  28.98  -  - 
Others  -  2.94  -  2.94 

 1,636.73  749.91 

SCHEDULES forming part of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account
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(Rs. In Lac)

19 TURNOVER  2007-08  2006-07 

CR Coils/Sheets  -  -  2,325  726.35 
GP/GC Coils/Sheets  -  -  16,565  5,848.83 
H.R. Coils/Plate  15,440  5,218.32  -  - 
Melting Scrap  22,196  3,393.82  52,690  6,382.77 
Iron Spong  9,613  1,764.44  -  - 
Structural Steel  9,676  3,675.93  -  - 
Woven Sacks/Fabrics  13,148  13,205.82  6,409  5,630.35 
Master batch  721  288.27  -  - 
Tape & Liner  179  191.76  -  - 
Staple Fibres  436  406.39  -  - 
Spinning Yarn  1,683  2,339.52  4,641  5,756.17 
PP/Reprocess granules  94  37.75  20  6.94 
PSF/VSF  50  44.46  -  - 
Cr Strip  -  -  28  16.29 
Scrap  656  117.66  1,777  384.59 
Zinc  12  15.00  -  - 
Others  -  103.89  -  254.46 
Export Incentive  -  -  -  813.74 
Job work and Commission  -  1,987.50  -  1,268.41 

 32,790.54  27,088.90 

20 RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED  2007-08  2006-07 

 Qty.  Value  Qty.  Value 
 (MT)  (MT) 

HR Steel Coils  -  -  11,571  2,739.08 
Melting Scrap  18,085  2,992  -  - 
CR Coil  -  -  18  4.48 
Zinc & other Alloys  -  0.01  407  573.49 
PSF/VSF  1,928  1,526.33  4,923  3,853.37 
HDPE/PP/LDPE/LLDPE  12,877  7,765.58  5,758  3,270.92 
Master Batch  1,584  605.60  292  173.13 
Fabric  23  17.07  31  21.42 

 12,906.15  10,635.89 

21 PURCHASES (TRADE)  2007-08  2006-07 

 Qty.  Value  Qty.  Value 
 (MT)  (MT) 

H.R. Coils  -  -  545  222.75 
Melting Scrap  22,196  3,327.27  52,690  6,257.61 
Iron Spong  9,613  1,719.72  -  - 
Structural Steel  9,676  3,582.76  -  - 
Zinc  12.25  15.00  -  - 
Cotton /PSF/VSF  50  44.46  -  - 
CR Steel Strip  -  -  28  16.29 
Scrap  -  0.87 
Others  -  14.04  -  5.72 

 8,704.12  6,502.37 

22 VALUE OF IMPORTED AND INDIGENOUS 
RAW MATERIALS AND SPARE PARTS AND 
COMPONENTS CONSUMED

 2007-08  2006-07 

 Value  % of Total Value  % of Total
(i) Raw Materials

Indigenous  9,837.32  76.22  10,521.54  98.92 
Imported  3,068.83  23.78  114.35  1.08 

 12,906.15  100.00  10,635.89  100.00 
(ii) Spare Parts & Components

Indigenous  868.09  97.30  826.84  96.90 
Imported  24.04  2.70  26.68  3.10 

 892.13  100.00  853.52  100.00 

SCHEDULES forming part of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account
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 (Rs. In Lac) 

23 VALUE OF IMPORTS ON CIF BASIS  2007-08  2006-07 

Raw Materials  1,079.28  1,687.09 
Stores items  12.37  26.26 
Capital Goods  65.94  1,360.33 
Trading Goods  3,327.27  5,952.91 

 4,484.85  9,026.59 

 (Rs. In Lac) 

24 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY  2007-08  2006-07 

Travelling  13.24  9.31 
Interest and Bank Charges  137.14  138.07 
Others  -  8.93 

 150.38  156.31 

 (Rs. In Lac) 

25 EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY  2007-08  2006-07 

FOB value of Exports *  5,423.65  6,791.48 

*Excluding Export through Export House Rs. Nil Lac (Previous Year Rs. 1836.41 Lac )

 (Rs. In Lac) 
 As at 

 31.03.2008 
 As at 

 31.03.2007 
26 Additional Information

(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 
capital account and not provided for ( net of advance paid)

 1,209.93  169.90 

(Cash outflow is expected on execution of such capital contracts)

(b) Uncalled Liability on partly paid up share/  89.25  20,462.80 
Debenture (net of advance paid towards unpaid calls)

(c) Contingent Liabilities
(i) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts

(Disputed liability in appeal)
Sales Tax  16.03  94.36 
Excise Duty  89.49  14.49 
Railway Claims  80.66  80.66 
Provident Fund  -  89.25 
Income Tax  -  82.26 
Other Claims  -  15.90 

 186.18  376.92 

(ii) Unexpired letter of credit  1,329.04  643.21 
(These are established in favour of suppliers. 
But material under the aforesaid letter of credit
are yet to be received as on year end date. 
Cash outflow expected on the basis of payment
term as mention in Letter Of Credit.)

(iii) Bank Guarantee 
(Bank Guarantee are Provided under  63.54  - 
contractual/legal obligation. No cash outflow is expected)

SCHEDULES forming part of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account
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As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH Virendra Jain Managing Director & CEO
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Jain Executive Director 
R. Koria
Partner R.K. Mundra Chief Financial Officer
Place : Mumbai
Dated : May 10, 2008. A. Datta Company Secretary

 (Rs. In Lac) 
 As at 

 31.03.2008 
 As at 

 31.03.2007 
27 Excise duty

 2007-08  2006-07 
a) Excise duty shown as a reduction from

Turnover  1,891.00  751.40 

b) Excise duty charged to Profit & Loss Account
i) Difference between closing & opening stock  66.14  (301.29)
ii) Excise duty paid on Consignment Sale  6.14  - 

 72.28  (301.29)

28 The Company has been sanctioned working capital loan facility of Rs. 980 Lac which is secured by hypothecation of the 
Company's inventories, book debts and movable assets and further secured by way of a negative lien on immovable 
fixed assets and also guaranteed by two of the Directors of the Company in their personal capacity. There is no balance 
outstanding against above facilities as on 31.03.2008.

29 Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and 
Companies Act, 1956 have been determined based on the information available with the Company and the required 
disclosures are given below:

(Rs. In Lac)

2007-08

a Principal amount remaining unpaid as on 31st March, 2008 1363.61
b Interest due thereon as on 31st March, 2008  - 
c Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of Micro, 

Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along 
with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond 
he appointed day during the year.

 - 

d Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making 
payment (which have been paid but beyond he appointed day 
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under 
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

 - 

e Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at 31st March, 2008  - 
f Further Interest remaining due and payable even in the 

succeeding years, unil such date when the interest dues as 
above are actually paid to the small enterprises.

 - 

Note :-
Previous year’s figures are not included as the above disclosure has become mandatory from current year.

30 During the year’s the Company is liable to pay Minimum Alternate Tax ("MAT") under section 115 JB of the Income Tax 
Act, 1961 ("The Act") and the amount paid as MAT is allowed to be carried forward for being set off against the future 
tax liabilities computed in accordance with the provisions of the Act, other then section 115 JB of the Act, in next seven 
years. Based on the future projection of the performances, prepared by the Company, the Company will be liable to 
pay the income tax computed as per the provisions, other then section 115 JB of the Act. Accordingly, as adviced in 
Guidance Note on "Accounting for credit available in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax under the Income Tax Act, 1961" 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Rs. 736.53 Lac being the excess of tax payable under section 
115 JB of the Act over tax payable as per the provisions other then section 115 JB of the Act has been considered as 
MAT credit entitlement and credited to profit and loss account.

31  The previous year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged, restated and reclassified wherever necessary. 
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE 
statement pursuant to part iv to schedule vi to the companies act ,1956.

Registration No . 3 6 5 0 0 State Code 1 1

Balance Sheet Date 3 1 - 0 3 - 2 0 0 8

CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR ( Amount in Rs Thousands ) :

Public Issue N I L Right Issue N I L

Bonus Issue 8 6 2 6 9 Private Placement 1 5 0 0 0

(Preference Shares)

Preferential Issue 5 9 1 1

(Equity Shares)

POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYEMENT OF FUNDS ( Amount in Rs. Thousands )

Total Liabilities 2 6 9 8 0 3 5 7 Total Assets 2 6 9 8 0 3 5 7

Sources of Funds 

Paid-up Capital 1 9 3 4 7 1 Reserves and Surplus 2 5 4 1 2 1 3 2

Secured Loans 3 4 9 0 0 0 Unsecured Loans 4 6 5 4 6 4

Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets 2 3 2 6 5 4 3 Investments 1 8 4 3 9 0 4 7

Net Current Assets 5 7 9 1 0 8 9 Misc . Expenditure N I L

PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY (Amount in Rs. Thousand ) 

Turnover (Net) & Other Income 4 3 8 0 1 0 8 Total Expenditure 3 0 8 3 2 2 6

Profit before Tax 1 3 3 6 0 3 3 Profit after Tax 1 2 8 1 5 3 5

Earning Per Share in Rs. 7 . 3 4 Dividend rate % ---------------100%-------------

( Basic & Diluted ) Other than Promoters

GENERIC NAMES OF THREE PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS / SERVICES OF THE COMPANY ( as per monetary terms ) :

Product Description I T C C O D E

Cold Rolled Steel Coil/Sheets 7 2 0 9

Galvanised Plain/Corrugated Coil/Sheet 7 2 1 0

Sacks & Bags 3 9 2 3

Synthetic Yarn 5 5 0 9
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(Rs.in Lac)

1
Name of the Subsidiary 

Company
Sarbags Pty 

Ltd.

Jai Corp 
Finance & 

Holding Ltd.

Urban 
Infrastructure 
Trustee Ltd.

Urban 
Infrastructure 

Venture 
Capital Ltd.

Jai Realty 
Ventures 

Ltd.

Jai 
Infraprojects 

Ltd.

Ashoka 
Realty & 

Developers 
Pvt. Ltd.

2 Financial Year Ended of 
the Subsidiary Company

31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008

3
Holding Company's 
Interest

a No. of Shares and Face 
Value held in Subsidiary Co.

Equity Shares (No.) 
Face Value

50000 AUD  
@1/-

1500000  
@ 10/-

50000  
@ 10/-

1000000  
@10/-

50000  
@ 10/-

50000  
@ 10/-

10000  
@ 10/-

Preference Shares (No.) 
Face Value

Nil 
-

Nil 
-

Nil 
-

Nil 
-

Nil 
-

Nil 
-

Nil 
-

b Percentage of Holding 
(Equity)

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

c Percentage of Holding 
(Preference)

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

4 The net aggregate of 
Profit/(Loss) of the 
Subsidiary Company so 
far as they concern the 
members of the Company

a Dealt with Accounts of 
the Company for the year 
ended 31 March, 2008

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

b Not dealt with Accounts of 
the Company for the year 
ended 31 March, 2008

63.02 Lac 
AUD $ 

174542.86

12.65 3.00 877.87 (5.92) (2.78) (0.33)

5 The net aggregate of 
Profit/(Loss) of the 
Subsidiary Company for 
the previous financial 
years since it became a 
Subsidiary Company so 
far as they concern the 
members of the Company

a Dealt with Accounts of 
the Company for the year 
ended 31 March, 2008

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

b Not dealt with Accounts of 
the Company for the year 
ended 31 March, 2008

 268.22 
Lac AUD $ 
760955.00 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

6 Change in the interest of 
the Company between the 
end of the financial year of 
the Subsidiary Company 
and the Company's 
Financial year ended 31st 
March, 2008

N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A

7 Material changes between 
the end of the Financial 
Year of the Subsidiary 
Company and the 
Company's Financial year 
ended 31st March, 2008

---------------------------------------------------------------- NA --------------------------------------------------------------

a Fixed Assets
b Investments
c Money Lent 
d Money borrowed other 

than those for meeting 
Current Liabilities

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO SUBSIDIARIES
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(Rs.in Lac)

1
Name of the Subsidiary 

Company

Awas 
Realtors 
Pvt. Ltd.

Dev Realty & 
Developers 

Pvt. Ltd.

Ekdant Realty 
& Developers 

Pvt. Ltd.

Hari Darshan 
Realty Pvt. 

Ltd.

Hill Rock 
Construction 

Pvt. Ltd.

Hind Agri 
Properties 
Pvt. Ltd.

Iconic 
Realtors 
Pvt. Ltd.

2 Financial Year Ended of the 
Subsidiary Company

31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008

3 Holding Company's Interest
a No. of Shares and Face Value 

held in Subsidiary Co.

Equity Shares (No.) 
Face Value

10000  
@ 10/-

10000  
@ 10/-

10000  
@ 10/-

10000  
@ 10/-

10000  
@ 10/-

10000  
@ 10/-

10000  
@ 10/-

Preference Shares (No.) 
Face Value

Nil
-

Nil
-

Nil
-

10200  
@ 10/-

9550  
@ 10/-

Nil
-

Nil
-

b Percentage of Holding (Equity) 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
c Percentage of Holding 

(Preference)
Nil Nil Nil 100% 100% Nil Nil

4 The net aggregate of Profit/
(Loss) of the Subsidiary 
Company so far as they 
concern the members of the 
Company

a Dealt with Accounts of the 
Company for the year ended 
31 March, 2008

b Not dealt with Accounts of 
the Company for the year 
ended 31 March, 2008

(0.53) (0.24) (0.16) 0.03 (0.43) (0.09) (0.66)

5 The net aggregate of Profit/
(Loss) of the Subsidiary 
Company for the previous 
financial years since it 
became a Subsidiary 
Company so far as they 
concern the members of the 
Company

a Dealt with Accounts of the 
Company for the year ended 
31 March, 2008

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

b Not dealt with Accounts of 
the Company for the year 
ended 31 March, 2008

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

6 Change in the interest of the 
Company between the end 
of the financial year of the 
Subsidiary Company and the 
Company's Financial year 
ended 31st March, 2008

N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A

7 Material changes between 
the end of the Financial Year 
of the Subsidiary Company 
and the Company's 
Financial year ended 31st 
March, 2008

---------------------------------------------------------------- NA --------------------------------------------------------------

a Fixed Assets
b Investments
c Money Lent 
d Money borrowed other than 

those for meeting Current 
Liabilities

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO SUBSIDIARIES
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(Rs.in Lac)

1 Name of the Subsidiary 
Company

Jai Laxmi Realty 
& Developers 

Pvt. Ltd.

Krupa Land 
Pvt. Ltd.

Krupa 
Realtors 
Pvt. Ltd.

Novelty Realty 
& Developers 

Pvt. Ltd.

Rainbow 
Infraprojects 

Pvt. Ltd.

Rejoice Land 
Developers 

 Pvt. Ltd.

Rudradev 
Developers 

Pvt. Ltd.

2 Financial Year Ended 
of the Subsidiary 
Company

31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008

3 Holding Company's 
Interest

a No. of Shares and 
Face Value held in 
Subsidiary Co.
Equity Shares (No.) 
Face Value

10000  
@ 10/-

10000  
@ 10/-

10000 @ 
10/-

10000  
@ 10/-

10000  
@ 10/-

10000  
@ 10/-

10000  
@ 10/-

Preference Shares (No.)
Face Value

Nil 
-

Nil 
-

Nil 
-

Nil 
-

Nil 
-

Nil 
-

Nil 
-

b Percentage of Holding 
(Equity)

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

c Percentage of Holding 
(Preference)

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

4 The net aggregate of 
Profit/(Loss) of the 
Subsidiary Company 
so far as they concern 
the members of the 
Company

a Dealt with Accounts of 
the Company for the year 
ended 31 March, 2008

b Not dealt with 
Accounts of the 
Company for the year 
ended 31 March, 2008

(0.22) (0.10) (0.23) 0.15 (0.21) 0.03 (0.12)

5 The net aggregate of 
Profit/(Loss) of the 
Subsidiary Company 
for the previous 
financial years since it 
became a Subsidiary 
Company so far as they 
concern the members 
of the Company

a Dealt with Accounts of 
the Company for the year 
ended 31 March, 2008

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

b Not dealt with 
Accounts of the 
Company for the year 
ended 31 March, 2008

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

6 Change in the interest 
of the Company 
between the end of the 
financial year of the 
Subsidiary Company 
and the Company's 
Financial year ended 
31st March, 2008

N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A

7 Material changes 
between the end of the 
Financial Year of the 
Subsidiary Company 
and the Company's 
Financial year ended 
31st March, 2008

---------------------------------------------------------------- NA --------------------------------------------------------------

a Fixed Assets
b Investments
c Money Lent 
d Money borrowed other 

than those for meeting 
Current Liabilities

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO SUBSIDIARIES
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(Rs.in Lac)

1 Name of the Subsidiary 
Company

Samart  
Realty & 

Developers 
Pvt. Ltd.

Swar Land 
Developers 

Pvt. Ltd.

Swastik 
Land 

Developers 
Pvt. Ltd.

Urban Gas 
Distribution 

Ltd.

Urban 
Gas Ltd.

Urban Gas 
Suppliers 

Ltd.

Vasant 
Bahar 

Realty Pvt. 
Ltd.

Yug 
Developers 

Pvt. Ltd.

2 Financial Year Ended of 
the Subsidiary Company

31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008 31.03.2008

3 Holding Company's 
Interest

a No. of Shares and Face 
Value held in Subsidiary Co.

Equity Shares (No.) 
Face Value

10000  
@ 10/-

10000  
@ 10/-

10000  
@ 10/-

50000  
@ 10/-

50000  
@ 10/-

50000  
@ 10/-

10000 
@ 10/-

10000  
@ 10/-

Preference Shares (No.)
Face Value

Nil 
-

Nil 
-

Nil 
-

Nil 
-

Nil 
-

Nil 
-

3300  
@ 10/-

5000  
@ 10/-

b Percentage of Holding 
(Equity)

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

c Percentage of Holding 
(Preference)

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 100% 100%

4 The net aggregate of 
Profit/(Loss) of the 
Subsidiary Company so 
far as they concern the 
members of the Company

a Dealt with Accounts of 
the Company for the year 
ended 31 March, 2008

b Not dealt with Accounts of 
the Company for the year 
ended 31 March, 2008

(0.25) (1.17) (0.24) (0.36) (0.36) (0.36) 0.06 0.15 

5 The net aggregate of 
Profit/(Loss) of the 
Subsidiary Company for 
the previous financial 
years since it became a 
Subsidiary Company so 
far as they concern the 
members of the Company

a Dealt with Accounts of 
the Company for the year 
ended 31 March, 2008

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

b Not dealt with Accounts of 
the Company for the year 
ended 31 March, 2008

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

6 Change in the interest of 
the Company between 
the end of the financial 
year of the Subsidiary 
Company and the 
Company's Financial year 
ended 31st March, 2008

N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A

7 Material changes between 
the end of the Financial 
Year of the Subsidiary 
Company and the 
Company's Financial year 
ended 31st March, 2008

---------------------------------------------------------------- NA --------------------------------------------------------------

a Fixed Assets
b Investments
c Money Lent 
d Money borrowed other 

than those for meeting 
Current Liabilities

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO SUBSIDIARIES
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AUDITORS‘ REPORT ON 
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 
TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS JAI CORP LIMITED

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of 
Jai Corp Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries and its 
associates, as at 31st March 2008 and also the Consolidated 
Profit and Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow 
Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. 
These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Company’s Management and have been prepared by the 
Management on the basis of separate financial statement 
and other financial information regarding components. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards in India. These Standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements 
are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with 
an identified financial reporting framework and are free of 
material misstatements. An audit includes, examining on a 
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing 
the accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements of twenty one 
subsidiaries and whose financial statements reflect total 
assets of Rs. 20945.03 Lac as at 31st March 2008, total 
revenues of Rs. 360.72 Lac and net cash flows amounting 
to Rs. 78.76 Lac for the year ended on that date. These 
financial statements have been audited by other auditors 
whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, 
insofar as it relates to the amounts included in respect of 
above subsidiaries, is based solely on the report of the other 
auditors. 

We report that the consolidated financial statements have 
been prepared by the company in accordance with the 
requirements of Accounting Standard (AS)- 21 “Consolidated 
Financial Statements” and Accounting Standard (AS)-23 
“Accounting for Investment in Associates in Consolidated 
Financial Statements” notified by the Companies ( 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 . 

Based on our audit as aforesaid and on consideration of 
reports of other auditors on separate financial statements 
and on the other financial information of the components, 
and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the 
attached consolidated financial statements gives a true 
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India:
 
(a)in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the 

consolidated state of affairs of the Company and its 
subsidiary as at 31st March, 2008;

(b)in the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of 
the consolidated profits of the Company and its subsidiary 
for the year then ended; and

(c)in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, 
of the consolidated cash flows of the Company and its 
subsidiary for the year then ended. 

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH

Chartered Accountants

R. KORIA

Partner

Membership No. 35629        

Place: Mumbai

Dated: May 10, 2008 

93



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March, 2008
(Rs.in Lac)

Particulars Schedule
As At

31.03.2008
As At

31.03.2007
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital A  1,934.71  862.91 
Reserves & Surplus B 256,215.93  33,457.09

258,150.64 34,320.00

Loan Funds
Secured Loans C  3,490.00  4,000.00 
Unsecured Loans D  4,654.64  3,207.90 

 8,144.64  7,207.90 
Net Deferred Tax Liability  1,347.25  1,291.48 
( Refer Note No.3 of schedule 'N' )
Total 267,642.53  42,819.38 
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets

Gross Block E  35,773.86   24,231.77 
Less: Depreciation  14,393.64  13,168.72 
Net Block  21,380.22  11,063.05 
Capital Work-in-Progress 2,025.16  1,495.53 

 23,405.38  12,558.58 
Investments

In Associates  4,131.87  212.27 
In Others  181,458.59  18,911.81 

 185,590.46  19,124.08 

Current Assets, Loans and Advances F
 Inventories  8,680.53  3,933.91 
 Sundry Debtors  7,717.67  2,609.92 
 Cash & Bank Balances  1,371.42  1,814.70 
 Other Current Assets  1.58  - 
 Loans & Advances  46,832.21  4,586.56 

 64,603.41  12,945.09 
Less:Current Liabilities and Provisions G
Current Liabilites  3,165.21  947.31 
Provisions  2,791.51  861.06 

 5,956.72  1,808.37 
Net Current Assets  58,646.69  11,136.72 
Total

267,642.53  42,819.38 
Significant Accounting Policies M
Notes on Accounts N

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH Virendra Jain Managing Director & CEO
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Jain Executive Director 
R. Koria
Partner R.K. Mundra Chief Financial Officer
Place : Mumbai
Dated : May 10, 2008. A. Datta Company Secretary
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT for the year ended 31st March, 2008

(Rs. in Lac)

Particulars Schedule
Year Ended
31.03.2008

Year Ended
31.03.2007

INCOME

Turnover H  35,621.90  27,394.91 
Less: Excise duty/ Service Tax recovered  2,208.02  751.40 
Net Turnover  33,413.88  26,643.51 

Other Income I  13,160.90  7,925.96 
Variation In Stock J  4,591.69  (2,709.26)

 51,166.47  31,860.21 
EXPENDITURES
Purchases  8,802.25  6,716.48 
Manufacturing and Other Expenses K  25,451.09  15,767.49 
Interest & Finance Charges L  590.38  506.24 
Depreciation  1,490.71  999.29 

 36,334.43  23,989.50 
Profit for the year before tax  14,832.04  7,870.71 
Less : Provision for Taxation : 

 Current Tax  1,734.07  804.12 
 Mat Credit  (736.53)  (425.23)
 Fringe Benefit Tax  26.78  14.00 
 Deferred Tax  75.84  265.76 

Profit for the year after tax  13,731.88  7,212.06 
Add: Share in Profit of Associates  377.61  159.51 
Profit for the year after tax (Including Associates)  14,109.49  7,371.57 
Balance brought forward from last year 13,266.83 6,642.23
Prior Period Adjustments (Net)  (4.83)  2.15 
Transitional Provisional under Accounting Standard-15  11.64  - 
Income Tax / Wealth Tax of earlier years  -  (29.12)

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONS  27,383.13 13,986.83

APPROPRIATIONS
   
General Reserve  1,282.00  720.00 
Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares  0.52  - 
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares  490.17  - 
Tax on Proposed Dividend  83.39  - 
SURPLUS CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET  25,527.05  13,266.83 

Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share of Face Value of Re. 1/- each  8.08  4.27 
(Refer Note No. 4 of Schedule 'N')

Significant Accounting Policies M
Notes on Accounts N

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH Virendra Jain Managing Director & CEO
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Jain Executive Director 
R. Koria
Partner R.K. Mundra Chief Financial Officer
Place : Mumbai
Dated : May 10, 2008. A. Datta Company Secretary
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31st March, 2008

(Rs.in Lac)

Particulars 2007-2008 2006-2007

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before tax as per P & L Account  14,832.04  7,870.71 
Adjusted for :
Depreciation  1,490.71  994.56 
Wealth Tax  9.00  7.17 
Effects of exchange rate change *  (172.53)  (36.39)
Preliminary and Issue expenses written off  8.80  - 
Loss / (Profit) on sale of investments ( Net )  (8,530.98)  (6,387.56)
Proft on sale of Futures and Option  (136.11)  - 
Provision for diminution in value of Investments  436.35  610.69 
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets  31.97  13.20 
Interest & Finance Charges  516.99  506.24 
Sundry Balances written back  (1.82)  6.25 
Interest Income  (993.93)  (767.25)
Interest Subsidy  (61.72)  - 
Dividend Income  (2,818.34)  (10,221.61)  (535.92) (5,589.01)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes  4,610.43 2281.70 
Adjusted for :
Trade & Other Receivables  (22,247.51)  (369.97)
Inventories  (3,630.62)  1,074.87 
Trade Payables  1,203.69  (1,367.71)
Cash generated from operations  (20,064.01)  1,618.89 
Direct taxes paid  (1,752.28)  (517.58)
Net Prior period adjustment  (4.83)  2.15 
Net Cash from \ (used in) Operating Activities  (21,821.12)  1,103.46 

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets  (2,951.80)  (3,253.84)
Sale of Fixed Assets  191.27  204.34 
Acquisition/Purchase of Business  (12,500.00)
Purchase of Investments  (576,027.40)  (38,881.71)
Sale of Investments  401,403.16  37,704.46 
Movement in Loans  (3,964.98)  (794.45)
Proft on sale of Futures and Option  136.11  - 
Interest Received  931.42  710.52 
Dividend Received  2,818.34  535.92 
Net Cash ( used in ) \ from Investing Activities (189,963.88) (3,774.76)

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital including 
Securities Premium

 211,174.81  (0.49)

Preliminary and Issue expenses  (185.54)  - 
Proceeds of Long Term Loans  -  4,000.00 
Repayment of Long Term Loans  (556.69)  (46.69)
Unclaimed for Buy back of shares  (1.44)  - 
Short Term Loans  1,493.43  742.49 
Interest paid  (581.17)  (506.24)
Dividends Paid  (2.67)  (3.20)
Net Cash from \ ( used in ) Financing Activities 211,340.73 4,185.87 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash 
Equivalents (A+B+C)

 (444.27)  1,514.57 

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents  1,814.70  300.13 
Add: Upon addition of New Subsidiaries  0.99  - 
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents  1,371.42  1,814.70 
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* includes exchange difference on account of translation of foreign Subsidiary Company's financial statement.
Notes : 
1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting 
 Standard-3 "Cash Flow Statement".
2) Bracket indicates cash outflow.
3) Previous year’s figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH Virendra Jain Managing Director & CEO
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Jain Executive Director 
R. Koria
Partner R.K. Mundra Chief Financial Officer
Place : Mumbai
Dated : May 10, 2008. A. Datta Company Secretary
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SCHEDULES forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet
(Rs. in Lac)

Particulars
As At

31.03.2008
As At

31.03.2007

SCHEDULE “A” 

SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED

45,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each  4,500.00  2,000.00 

(Previous year 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each)

1,50,00,000 1% Non-Cumulative, Non-Participating Redeemable Preference Shares of Re. 1/- each  150.00  15.00 

(Previous year 15,000 1%Non-Cumulative, Non Participating Redeemable Preference 
Share of Rs. 100/- each)

3,50,00,000 Unclassified Shares of Re. 1/- each  350.00  485.00 

(Previous year 4,85,000 Unclassified Share of Rs. 100/- each)

 5,000.00  2,500.00 

ISSUED AND SUBSCRIBED

 17,84,94,010 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each  1,784.94  863.14 

(Previous year 86,31,400 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

1,50,00,000 (Previous Year NIL) 1% Non-Cumulative, Non Participating Redeemable 
Preference Shares of Re. 1/- each

 150.00  - 

 1,934.94  863.14 

FULLY PAID UP

17,84,49,410 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each  1,784.49  862.69 

(Previous year 86,26,940 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

1,50,00,000 (Previous Year NIL) 1% Non-Cumulative, Non-Participating Redeemable 
Preference Shares of Re. 1/- each

 150.00  - 

Add: Forfeited Share(Amount Originally Paid up on 4,460 Shares of Rs. 10/- each)  0.22  0.22 

 1,934.71  862.91 

Notes :-

1) Of the above Equity Shares

a) 49,63,522 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each were allotted, without payment being received in cash, pursuant to the Scheme 
of Amalgamation of Sipta Coated Steels Limited and Comet Steels Limited with the Company before subdivision and 
issue of Bonus Shares.

b) 24,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each were allotted as Bonus Shares by capitalisation of free reserve before subdivision.

c) During the year 8,62,69,400 Equity Shares of Re.1/- each have been allotted as fully paid up Bonus Shares by way of 
capitalisation of Securities Premium.

2) During the year, Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 10/- each (fully paid-up) have been subdivided into Re.1/- each 
(fully paid-up).

3) (a) 1% Non-cumulative, Non-Participating Redeemable Preference Share of Re. 1/- each fully paid-up are redeemable at a 
premium of 6 % p.a. on issue price of Rs. 1,000/- per share on the expiry of two years from the date of allotment i.e. 26th 
November, 2007 with an option to the Company / shareholders to redeem the same after one year from the date of allotment. 

(b) Redumption premium on Preference Shares as mentioned above will be paid out of the Securities Premium and hence 
no provision has been considered necessary.
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SCHEDULES forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet
(Rs. in Lac)

Particulars
As At

31.03.2008
As At

31.03.2007

SCHEDULE “B” 

RESERVES & SURPLUS
Capital Reserve

As per last Balance Sheet  92.17  92.17 

Capital Reserve on Consolidation  341.64  - 

 92.17 
Securities Premium Account

As per last Balance Sheet  6,068.22  6,068.22 

Add: Received during the year  210,965.70  - 

 217,033.92  - 
Less: Issue of Fully paid up Bonus Shares  862.69  - 

Less: Share issue Expenses  1,240.29  - 

(Refer Note No.11 of Schedule 'N')  214,930.94  6,068.22 

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve  23.13  10.87 

 

General Reserve

As per last Balance Sheet  14,019.00  13,299.00 

Add : Transferred from Profit and Loss Account  1,282.00  720.00 

 15,301.00  14,019.00 

 230,688.88  20,190.26 
Profit and Loss Account 25,527.05 13,266.83

 256,215.93  33,457.09 

SCHEDULE “C” 

SECURED LOANS
Term Loan from Bank  3,490.00  4,000.00 

 3,490.00  4,000.00 

Note:-

The term loan from bank is secured by 'way of mortgage of immovable assets of the Company situated at Nanded , Vasona 
& Khadoli (Silvassa) and hypothecation of movable assets of the Company except inventories & book debts and also 
guaranteed by two of the Directors of the Company in their personal capacity. 

SCHEDULE “D” 

UNSECURED LOANS
Interest Free Sales-tax Loan  781.59  828.28 

Buyer's Credit  3,873.05  2,379.62 

 4,654.64  3,207.90 

Note :-
Amount repayable within one year Rs. 3933.54 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 2426.31 Lac).
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(Rs. in Lac)

Particulars
As At

31.03.2008
As At

31.03.2007

SCHEDULE “F” 

CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories    
 (As taken, Valued and Certified by the Management) 
 Stores, Spares, Packing Materials, Fuel, etc.  639.86  519.35 
 Raw Materials  1,631.25  2,216.87 
 Work-in-Process  4,654.96  375.57 
 Finished Goods  1,692.64  801.02 
 Scrap  58.88  18.16 
 Others*  2.94  2.94 

 8,680.53  3,933.91 
 * includes realisable value of discarded fixed assets Rs. 2.94 Lac ( 
Previous year Rs. 2.94 Lac ). 

 SUNDRY DEBTORS 
 (Unsecured, considered good and subject to confirmation) 
 For a period of more than six months  18.86  6.69 
 Others  7,698.81  2,603.23 
  7,717.67  2,609.92 

 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 
 Cash on hand  3.46  2.06 
 Balances with Scheduled Banks 

 In Current Accounts  673.45  1,383.98 
 In Fixed Deposit Accounts*  432.47  141.10 

 Balance with Others 
 In Current Accounts  76.39  287.56 
 In Fixed Deposit Accounts  185.65  - 

 1,371.42  1,814.70 
 * Includes Rs. 208.41 Lac pledged with various Govt. Depts.( 
Previous year Rs 140.25 Lac.) 

 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
 Interest accrued on Investments  1.58  - 

 LOANS AND ADVANCES 
 (Unsecured, considered good and subject to confirmation) 

 Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for 
 value to be received *  43,133.09  3,107.89 
 Deposits  287.23  184.80 
 Balance with Customs & Excise Authorities  326.26  92.85 
 Income Tax (Net)  1,923.87  775.79 
 MAT Credit  1,161.76  425.23 

 46,832.21  4,586.56 
 64,603.41  12,945.09 

* Includes Rs. 16971.74 Lac (Previous year Rs. nil) as share and debenture application money and Rs Nil (Previous Year Rs. 
404 Lac) being advance paid towards uncalled money. 					   

SCHEDULES forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet
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(Rs. in Lac)

Particulars
As At

31.03.2008
As At

31.03.2007

SCHEDULE “G” 

CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 
 CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Sundry Creditors *  

(i) Micro and Small Enterprises @  25.75  - 

(ii) Others  2,207.14  544.00 

Other Liabilities  860.15  357.41 

Interest Accrued but not due on Loan  30.38  - 

Unclaimed for Scheme of Arrangements  38.81  40.25 

Investors Education & Protection Fund # :

Unclaimed Dividend  2.98  5.65 

 3,165.21  947.31 
 PROVISIONS 

 Income Tax & Fringe Benefit Tax  1,955.83  792.00 

 Wealth Tax (Net)  9.94  8.11 

 Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares  0.52  - 

 Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares  490.17 

 Tax on Proposed Dividend  83.39  - 

 Staff Benefits Schemes  159.02  57.20 

 Forward Contract (MTM)  22.75  - 

 Other Provision**  69.89  3.75 

 2,791.51  861.06 
 5,956.72  1,808.37 

* Includes Rs. 68.53 Lac ( previous year Rs. 61.46 Lac ) for capital expenditure. 

** The Company has recognised liability based on substantial degree of estimation for excise duty payable on clearance of 
goods lying in stock as on 31st March 2007 of Rs. 3.75 Lac as per the estimated pattern of despatches. During the year 
Rs. 3.75 Lac was utilized for clearance of goods. Liability recognized under this class for the year is Rs. 69.89 Lac, which is 
outstanding as on 31st March 2008. Actual outflow is expected in the next financial year.

# The amount does not include amount, due & outstanding, to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

@ To the extent information available with the Company. 

SCHEDULES forming part of the Consolidated Profit and Loss account
(Rs. in Lac)

Particulars
Year Ended 
31.03.2008

Year Ended 
31.03.2007

SCHEDULE “H” 

TURNOVER
Sales  31,023.79  25,340.50 

Job work Charges  1,562.12  400.14 

Services  2,610.61  - 

Export Incentive  -  813.73 

Commission  425.38  840.54 
 35,621.90  27,394.91 

SCHEDULES forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet
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SCHEDULES forming part of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
(Rs. in Lac)

Particulars
Year Ended 
31.03.2008

Year Ended 
31.03.2007

SCHEDULE “I” 

OTHER INCOME
Dividend on 

 Long Term Investments  391.05  - 

 Current Investments  2,427.29  535.92 

Profit on Sale of Futures & Option (Net)  136.11  - 

Profit on sale of :

 Long Term Investments  4,217.79  - 

 Current Investments  4,313.19  6,387.56 

Interest Received 

 Long Term Investments  1.58  - 

 Others  1,026.90  767.25 

Tax deducted at Source Rs. 126.21 Lac (Previous year Rs. 127.49 Lac )

Interest Subsidy  61.72  - 

(Refer Note No. 12 of Schedule 'N')

Rent Received  208.32  117.16 

Exchange difference (Net)  160.27  37.68 

Sundry Balances W/Back(Net)  1.82  30.49 

Sales Tax Refund  61.08  - 

Miscellaneous Income  153.78  49.90 
 13,160.90  7,925.96 

SCHEDULE “J” 

Variation In Stocks
Closing Stock

Work-in-Process  4,654.97  375.57 

Finished Goods  1,692.64  801.02 

Scrap  58.88   18.16 

Others  -  - 

 6,406.49  1,194.75 
Less: Business Purchase

Work-in-Process  84.35  - 

Finished Goods  530.58  - 

Scrap  5.11  - 

 620.04  - 
Less :Opening Stock

Work-in-Process  375.58  319.98 

Finished Goods  801.02  3,510.77 

Scrap  18.16  63.80 

Others  -  9.46 

 1,194.76  3,904.01 

Variation In Stock  4,591.69  (2,709.26)
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(Rs.in Lac)

Particulars
Year Ended 
31.03.2008

Year Ended 
31.03.2007

SCHEDULE “K” 

MANUFACTURING AND OTHER EXPENSES
RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED    
Opening Stock  2,216.87  509.28 
Less Cost of Goods Sold  15.00  - 
Add: Purchases  12,335.53  12,343.48 

 14,537.40  12,852.76 
Less: Closing Stock  1,631.25  2,216.87 

 12,906.15  10,635.89 

 LAND & DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES*  4,167.34  - 
 * Land of Rs. 1336.62 Lac pending execution conveyance/sale deed. 

 MANUFACTURING EXPENSES 
 Power, Fuel and Water  1,474.08  1,452.72 
 Stores, Spares and Packing Materials  892.13  853.52 
 Excise Duty  72.28  (301.29)
 ( Refer Note No.15 of schedule 'N' ) 
 Job work Charges  1,527.85  103.83 
 Repairs and Maintenance : 

 Plant & Machinery  61.69  41.72 
 Buildings  116.92  57.42 

 4,144.95  2,207.92 
 - 
 - 
 EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS 
 Salaries, Wages and Perquisites  2,299.26  1,171.00 
 Contribution to Provident and Other Funds  113.22  55.49 
 Staff Welfare & amenities  27.89  11.32 
 Gratuity  8.50  13.73 

 2,448.87  1,251.54 

 SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 
 Advertisement, Publicity and Sales Promotion  24.14  14.85 
 Freight, Handling Charges and Octroi (Net)  176.59  341.71 
 Brokerage, Commission and Discount  83.36  132.25 

 284.09  488.81 

 ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL EXPENSES 
 Rent  225.12  27.33 
 Rates and Taxes  38.08  41.09 
 Repair & Maintenance Others  20.07  21.00 
 Insurance  43.83  63.69 

 Legal, Professional and Consultancy Charges  261.45  58.68 

 Investment Management Fee  0.75  - 

 Travelling and Conveyance  149.94  123.12 

 Payment to Auditors  63.20  24.49 

 Provision for Diminution in value of Current Investments  436.35  610.70 

 Directors Sitting Fees  4.05  3.24 

 Charity and Donation  2.72  0.05 
 Bad Debts  -  2.00 

SCHEDULES forming part of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

104



 Loss on Sale / Discarding of Fixed Assets ( Net )  31.97  13.20 
 Wealth Tax  9.00  7.17 

 Preliminary and Issue expenses written off  8.80  - 

 Other Expenses  204.36  187.57 

 1,499.69  1,183.33 
 25,451.09  15,767.49 

SCHEDULE “L” 

 INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES 
 Interest on Fixed Loans (Net)  331.41  288.99 

 Interest on Others  185.58  159.21 

 Bank Charges  73.39  58.04 
 590.38  506.24 

(Rs. in Lac)

Particulars
Year Ended 
31.03.2008

Year Ended 
31.03.2007

SCHEDULE “K” 

SCHEDULES forming part of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
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SCHEDULES forming part of the Consolidated Accounts

SCHEDULE “M”

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated financial statements relate to Jai Corp Ltd.{‘The Company’}, its Subsidiary Companies and associate 
companies. The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

(i) The financial statements of the Company and its Subsidiary Companies have been combined on a line-by-line basis 
by adding together the book value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating 
intra-group balances and intra-group transactions resulting in unrealized profits or losses in accordance with 
Accounting Standard-21 “Consolidated Financial Statements”.

(ii) In case of foreign subsidiary, being non-integral operations, revenue items are consolidated at the average rate 
prevailing during the year. All assets and liabilities are converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any 
exchange difference arising on consolidation is recognised in the foreign exchange translation reserve.

(iii) The difference between the cost of Investments in the subsidiaries, over the net assets at the time of acquisition 
of shares in subsidiaries, or on the date of the financial statement immediately preceding the date of acquisition in 
Subsidiaries, is recognised in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case may be.

The difference between the proceeds from disposal of investment in a subsidiary and the carrying amount of 
its assets less liabilities as of the date of disposal is recognised in the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss 
Account as the profit or loss on disposal of investment in subsidiary.

(iv) Minority Interest’s in share of net profit of Consolidated financial statements for the year is identified and adjusted 
against the income of the group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders of the Company.

(v) Minority Interest’s share of net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the consolidated 
balance sheet separate from liabilities and the equity of the Company’s shareholders. 

(vi) In case of associate where the Company directly or indirectly through subsidiaries holds more than 20% of equity 
Investments in associate are accounted for using equity method in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 23 - 
“Accounting for Investments in associates in Consolidated Financial Statements”.

(vii) The Company accounts for its share in the change in the net assets of the associate, post acquisition, after 
eliminating unrealised profits and losses resulting from transaction between the Company and its associate to the 
extent of its share, through its profit and loss account to the extent such change is attributable to the associates’ 
profit and loss account and through its reserves for the balance, based on available information.

(viii) The difference between the cost of investment in the associate and the share of net assets at the time of acquisition 
of shares in the associate is identified and separately disclosed in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital 
Reserve as the case may be.

(ix) The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using Uniform Accounting Policies for like transactions 
and other events in similar circumstances except mentioned in the Note No.2 of Notes on Accounts and are 
presented to the extent possible, in the same manner as the Company’s separate financial statements.

2 Investment Other than in Subsidiaries and Associates have been accounted as per Accounting Standard 13 (AS) -13 on 
“Accounting For Investments”.

3 Other Significant Accounting Policies

These are set out under “Significant Accounting Policies” as given in the Standalone Financial Statements of Jai Corp 
Limited and its subsidiaries.
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SCHEDULES forming part of the Consolidated Accounts

SCHEDULE “N”

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1
The following Subsidiary Companies and associate companies have been considered in the preparation of Consolidated 
Financial Statements:-

Sr. 
No.

Name of the Company
Nature of 
Interest

Country of 
Incorporation

Proportion 
of ownership 

Interest
Remarks

1 Sarbags Pty Ltd. Subsidiary Australia 100%
2 Urban Infrastructure Venture 

Capital Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 25.09.07
3 Urban Infrastructure Trustee Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 25.09.07
4 Jai Corp Finance & Holding Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 01.04.07
5 Jai Realty Ventures Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 10.12.07
6 Jai Infraprojects Limited Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 01.02.08
7 Hill Rock Construction Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 31.12.07
8 Ekdant Realty & Developers 

Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 18.12.07
9 Hind Agri Properties Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 26.12.07

10 Iconic Realtors Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 18.12.07
11 Krupa Realtors Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 18.12.07
12 Rudradev Developers Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 18.12.07
13 Yug Developers Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 26.12.07
14 Vasant Bahar Realty Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 31.12.07
15 Hari Darshan Realty Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 31.12.07
16 Rainbow Infraprojects Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 03.01.08
17 Novelty Realty & Developers 

Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 15.01.08
18 Ashoka Realty & Developers 

Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 08.02.08
19 Dev Realty & Developers Pvt. 

Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 08.02.08
20 Rejoice Land Developers Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 08.02.08
21 Swastik Land Developers Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 08.02.08
22 Samart  Realty & Developers 

Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 08.02.08
23 Swar Land Developers Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 17.12.07
24 Jai Laxmi Realty & Developers 

Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 25.02.08
25 Awas Realtors Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 10.03.08
26 Krupa Land Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 19.01.08
27 Urban Gas Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 27.02.08
28 Urban Gas Distribution Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 27.02.08
29 Urban Gas Suppliers Ltd. Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 27.02.08
30 Urban Telecom Pvt. Ltd. Associate India 40% Associate upto 12.12.07
31 Urban Energy Distribution Pvt. Ltd. Associate India 26%
32 Urban Energy Transmission 

Pvt. Ltd. Associate India 26%
33 Urban Energy Generation Pvt. Ltd. Associate India 26%
33 Urban Assets Reconstruction 

Pvt. Ltd Associate India 50% Associate upto 12.12.07
34 Greenary Power Generation 

Pvt. Ltd. Associate India 40% Associate upto 12.12.07
35 Spectra Power Distribution 

Pvt. Ltd. Associate India 40% Associate upto 12.12.07
36 Urban Communication 

Infrastructure P Ltd. Associate India 26%

37 Urban Infotech Solution Pvt. Ltd. Associate India 26%
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38 Urban Infrastructure 
Constructions Pvt.Ltd. Associate India 26% Associate w.e.f. 30.06.2007

39 Urban Water Supply Pvt. Ltd. Associate India 26% Associate w.e.f. 30.06.2007
40 Urban Infrastructure Holding 

Pvt. Ltd. Associate India 32% Associate w.e.f. 19.09.2007

2 In respect of following item Accounting Policy followed by Subsidiary Company is different than that of the Company:

Item Particulars
Amount Cost  
(Rs. In Lac)

Proportion to the Cost of 
Fixed Assets

Depreciation Sarbags Pty.Ltd. has charged 
depreciation on Office 
Equipment @ 7.5% & 33.30% 
as against Schedule XIV rates 
followed by the Company.

3.05 0.013

3 The deferred tax liability as at 31st March 2008 comprises of the following:
(Rs. In Lac )

As on 
31.03.2008

As on 
31.03.2007

(i) Deferred Tax Liability
Related to fixed assets  1,492.19  1,379.35 

(ii) Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for diminution in value of current 
investment

 90.81  67.65 

Disallowance under the Income Tax Act, 1961  54.13  20.22 
Total  144.94  87.87 
Deferred tax Liability (net)  1,347.25  1,291.48 

4 Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share
 (Rs. In Lac ) 

2007-08  2006-07 

Net Profit after tax  14,109.49  7,371.57 
Less :- Dividend on Preference Shares and tax thereon  0.61  - 
Profit attributable to equity share holders  14,108.88  7,371.57 

Weighted Average no of Equity Shares 
outstanding during the year

 174,583,335  172,538,800 

Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share (Rs.)  8.08  4.27 

Nominal Value per shares	 Re.1/- Re.1/- 

Notes:-
In Compliance with the Accounting standard AS-20 "Earning Per Share", the earning per share for current and 
previous year has been calculated after considering the increase in outstanding number of Equity Shares due to 
split of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each into Re. 1/- each and issue of Bonus Shares in the ratio of 1:1

5 As per Accounting Standard 18, “Related party transaction” disclosure of transactions with the related parties as defined 
in the Accounting Standard are given below:							     

(A) (I) List of related parties and relationship
(i) Associates :- 

1) Urban Infrastructure Construction Pvt. Ltd. (Associate w.e.f. 30.06.2007)
2) Urban Water Supply Pvt. Ltd. (Associate w.e.f. 30.06.2007)
3) Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Ltd.(Associate w.e.f. 19.09.2007)
4) Urban Energy Distribution Pvt. Ltd.

SCHEDULES forming part of the Consolidated Accounts
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5) Urban Energy Transmission Pvt. Ltd.
6) Urban Energy Generation Pvt. Ltd.
7) Urban Communication Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.
8) Urban Infotech Solution Pvt. Ltd.
9) Urban Telecom Pvt. Ltd. (Associate up to 12.12.2007)

10) Urban Assets Reconstruction Pvt. Ltd. (Associate up to 12.12.2007)
11) Urban Infrastructure Venture Capital Fund
12) Urban Infrastructure Venture Capital Fund II
13) Urban Infrastructure Venture Capital Fund III
14) Greenary Power Generation Pvt. Ltd. (Associate from 15.05.2007 to 12.12.2007)
15) Spectra Power Distribution Pvt. Ltd. (Associate from 15.05.2007 to 12.12.2007)

(ii) Key Managerial Personnel :-
(a) Shri J. K. Jain
(b) Shri Anand Jain
(c) Shri S.P.Jain
(d) Shri Virendra Jain
(e) Shri V. S. Pandit
(f) Shri Gaurav Jain
(g) Shri Parag Parekh 
(h) Shri Dilip Shukla

(iii) Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel :-
(a) Smt. Laxmi Jain  Relative of Shri S.P.Jain 
(b) Smt. Rina Jain  Relative of Shri V.K.Jain 
(c) Smt. Sushma Jain  Relative of Shri A.Jain 

(iv) Others :-
(a) Pet Fibres Ltd.
(b) Sun Shine Fibres Pvt. Ltd.
(c) Dotson Steels Ltd.
(d) Suniti Commercials Ltd.
(e) Silvassa Plastic
(f) Silvassa Pipes Pvt. Ltd.
(g) Resin Distributors Pvt. Ltd.
(h) Puriya Industrial Packaging Ltd.
(i) Polyplast Agencies Pvt. Ltd.
(j) Prime Wovens Ltd.
(k) Tech Fab India
(l) Polysil Pipes
(m) Daman Plastic
(n) Clean Pet
(o) Tufropes Pvt. Ltd.
(p) Adventity BPO India Pvt. Ltd.
(q) Polyole Fibres Pvt. Limited
(r) Poly Resin

SCHEDULES forming part of the Consolidated Accounts
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(II) Transactions during the year with related parties :
(Rs. In Lac )

Nature of Transaction  Associates Key
Managerial
Personnel

Other
Related
Parties

Relatives of
Key mana-

gerial person

Total

Preference Share
(a) Capital Issued during the year -  -  -  150,000.00  150,000.00 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Business Purchase  - 
(a) Acquired during the year - -  12,500.00  -  12,500.00 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Fixed Assets
(a) Sold during the year -  -  136.94  -  136.94 

( - )  ( - )  (13.63)  ( - )  (13.63)
(b) Purchased during the year  -  -  161.19  -  161.19 

 ( - )  ( - )  (12.21)  ( - )  (12.21)
Investments
(a) Purchased during the year  2,132.34  14.46  696.16  -  2,842.96 

 (50.40)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (50.40)
(b) Sold During the year  0.98  -  13,500.00  -  13,500.98 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
(c) Balance as at 31st March, 2008  3,950.66  -  -  -  3,950.66 

 (55.40)  ( - )  (1,340.00)  ( - )  (1,395.40)
Sundry Debtors as at  
31st March, 2008

 -  -  0.10  -  0.10 

( - )  ( - )  (0.03)  ( - )  (0.03)
Loans & Advances  -  - 
(a) Given/adjusted during the year  7.23  -  -  -  7.23 

 ( - )  ( - )  (172.00)  ( - )  (172.00)
(b) Returned during the year -  -  -  -  - 

 ( - )  ( - )  (172.00)  ( - )  (172.00)
(c) Share Application Money  10,751.45  -  -  -  10,751.45 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
(d) Balances as at 31st March, 2008  10,752.45  -  160.00  -  10,912.45 

 ( - )  ( - )  (9.81)  ( - )  (9.81)

Other Liability as at  
31st March, 2008

 0.20  -  -  -  0.20 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )
Sale of Goods  - 
(a) Sales  -  -  947.53  -  947.53 

 ( - )  ( - )  (307.18)  ( - )  (307.18)
(b) Services  2,628.12  -  1,074.91  -  3,703.03 

 ( - )  ( - )  (3.80)  ( - )  (3.80)
Other Income
(a) Miscellaneous Income  -  -  -  -  - 

 ( - )  ( - )  (4.00)  ( - )  (4.00)
Purchase of Goods  -  -  342.37  -  342.37 

 ( - )  ( - )  (204.58)  ( - )  (204.58)
Discount on Raw Materials  -  -  424.19  -  424.19 
( Deducted from Purchases)  ( - )  ( - )  (66.99)  ( - )  (66.99)
Recovery of Expenses  -  -  0.07  -  0.07 

 ( - )  ( - )  (0.25)  ( - )  (0.25)
Dividend on Preference shares  -  -  -  0.52  0.52 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )
Expenditure
(a) Directors’ Remuneration & Perks  -  214.64  -  -  214.64 

 ( - )  (74.39)  ( - )  ( - )  (74.39)
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(b) Directors’ Sitting Fee  -  0.90  -  -  0.90 
 ( - )  (1.15)  ( - )  ( - )  (1.15)

(c) Job work Charges  -  -  11.79  -  11.79 
 ( - )  ( - )  (15.99)  ( - )  (15.99)

(d) Rent  -  137.10  7.62  53.40  198.12 
 ( - )  ( - )  (12.00)  ( - )  (12.00)

(e) Reimbursement of Expenses  43.81  -  0.06  -  43.87 
 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )

(f) Other Expenses  -  -  0.75  -  0.75 
 ( - )  ( - )  (0.62)  ( - )  (0.62)

Note:
Figures in bracket represent previous year’s amounts 

Significant transactions with related parties:-
 

i) Preference Share alloted Includes Rs. 50,000.00 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) to Sushma Jain, Rs. 55,000.00 Lac (Previous 
Year Rs. Nil) to Rina Jain and Rs. 45,000.00 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) to Laxmi Jain.

ii) Business Purchase Includes Rs. 5,500.00 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) purchased from Pet Fibers Limited and  Rs. 7,000.00 
Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) purchased from Prime Wovens Limited. 

iii) Fixed Assets Includes Rs. 118.87 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 1.41 Lac) sold to Pet Fibers Limited, Rs. 0.42 Lac  (Previous Year Rs. 
12.18 Lac ) sold  to Prime Wovens Limited and Rs. 17.30 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) sold to Adventity BPO India Pvt. Limited.

iv) Fixed Assets Includes Rs. 155.03 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 1.78 Lac) purchased from Pet Fibers Limited, Rs. 6.16 Lac 
(Previous Year Rs. 7.75 Lac) purchased from Prime Wovens Limited and Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 2.25 Lac) purchased 
from Suniti Commercial Limited.

v) Investment made during the year Rs. 2,131.54 Lac  (Previous year Rs. Nil) in Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Limited 
and Rs. 696.16 Lac  (Previous year Rs. Nil) in Pet Fibers Limited.

vi) Investment redeemed during the year Includes Rs. 4,560.00 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) in Pet Fibers Limited and Rs. 
8,940.00 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) in Prime Wovens Limited.

vii) Investment as at 31st March 2008, Includes Rs. 3927.86 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) in Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. 
Limited and Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 1340.00 Lac) in Adventity BPO India Pvt. Limited.

viii) Debtors as on 31.03.2008 includes Rs. 0.03 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) due from Daman Plastics and Rs. 0.07 Lac 
(Previous Year Rs. Nil ) due from Silvassa Plastics.

ix) Loans and advances Includes Rs. Nil  (Previous Year Rs. 112.00 Lac) given to Pet Fibers Limited, Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 
60.00 Lac) given to Prime Wovens Limited and Rs. 7.23 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil ) given to Urban Infrastructure Venture 
Capital Fund.

x) Loans and Advances includes Rs.  Nil (Previous Year Rs. 112.00 Lac) return by Pet Fibers Limited and Rs. Nil (Previous 
Year Rs. 60.00 Lac) return by Prime Wovens Limited.

xi) Share Application Money includes Rs. 8151.45 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) in Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Limited.

xii) Loans and advances as at 31st March 2008, Includes Rs. 8151.45 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) in Urban Infrastructure 
Holding Pvt. Limited.

SCHEDULE “N” (cont.)
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xiii) Other Liabilities as on 31.03.2008 includes Rs. 20.00 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) due to Urban Infrastructure Venture Capital Fund.

xiv) Sales Includes Rs. 127.69 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 246.36 Lac) sold to Prime Wovens Limited and Rs. 753.89 Lac (Previous 
Year Rs. 21.92 Lac) sold to Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited.

xv) Services includes Rs. 1074.35 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 3.80 Lac) provided to Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited and Rs, 
2628.12 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) provided to Urban Infrastructure Venture Capital Fund.

xvi) Miscellaneous Income Includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 0.63 Lac) received from Prime Wovens Limited, Rs. Nil 
(Previous Year Rs. 0.45 Lac) received from Tech Feb India and Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 2.91 Lac) from Puriya Industrial 
Packaging Limited.

xvii) Purchase of Goods Includes Rs. 140.39  Lac (Previous Year Rs. 190.92 Lac) purchased from Prime Wovens Limited, Rs 
39.28 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 8.60 Lac ) purchased from Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited, Rs 81.80 Lac (Previous Year 
Rs. 1.25 Lac ) purchased from Sun Shine Fibre Pvt. Limited and Rs. 45.48 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) purchased from 
Tufropes Pvt. Limited.

xviii) Discount on Raw material includes Rs. 411.14 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 9.66 Lac ) received from Resin Distributors Pvt. 
Limited and Rs. 13.05 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 57.33 Lac ) received from Polyplast Agencies Pvt. Limited.

xix) Recovery of Expenses represents Rs. 0.02  Lac (Previous Year Rs. 0.25 Lac) from Prime Wovens Limited and Rs. 0.05 Lac 
(Previous Year Rs. Nil) from Tech Feb India.

xx) Dividend on Preference Shares paid includes Rs. 0.17 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) to Sushma Jain , Rs. 0.19 Lac (Previous 
Year Rs. Nil) to Rina Jain and Rs. 0.16 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) to Laxmi Jain.

xxi) Director remuneration and perks Includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 20.07 Lac) paid to S. P. Jain, Rs. 26.17 Lac (Previous 
Year Rs. 12.23 Lac) paid to Gaurav Jain , Rs. 10.00 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 9.17 Lac) paid to V. S. Pandit, Rs. 24.00 Lac 
(Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to Virendra Jain, Rs. 32.99 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 32.92 Lac) paid to Dilip Shukla and Rs. 
121.48 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to Parag Pareek.

xxii) Director sitting fees Includes Rs. Nil Lac (Previous Year Rs. 0.45 Lac) paid to Virendra Jain, Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 0.20 
Lac) paid to Gaurav Jain, Rs. 0.20 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 0.10 Lac) paid to S.P. Jain, Rs. 0.40 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 0.40 
Lac) paid to J.K. Jain and Rs. 0.30 Lac (Previous Year Nil) paid to Anand Jain.

xxiii) Job work charges Includes Rs. 11.54 Lac  (Previous Year Rs. 12.61 Lac) paid to Prime Wovens Limited and Rs. 0.07 Lac 
(Previous Year Rs. 2.94 Lac) paid to Daman Plastics.

xxiv) Rent Expenditure Includes  Rs. 7.62 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 12.00 Lac) paid to Pet Fibres Limited And Rs. 66.75 Lac 
(Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to S.P.Jain, Rs. 70.35 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to Anand Jain and Rs. 53.40 Lac 
(Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to Rina Jain.

xxv) Reimbursment of expenses Rs. 0.06 (Previous Year Rs. 0.40 Lac) Paid to Prime Wovens Limited and Rs. 43.81 Lac 
(Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to Urban Infrastructure Venture Capital Fund.

xxvi) Other Expenses includes Rs. 0.16 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 0.05 Lac) paid to Pet Fibres Limited, Rs. 0.18 Lac (Previous Year 
Rs. Nil) paid to Resin Distributors Pvt. Limited, Rs. 0.23 Lac(Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to Poly Resin, Rs. Nil (Previous 
Year Rs. 0.05 Lac) paid to Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited, Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 0.12 Lac) paid to Prime Wovens 
Limited and Rs. 0.17 Lac (Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to Polyole Fibres Pvt. Limited.
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6 SEGMENT INFORMATION AS PER ACCOUNTING STANDARD – 17 on Segment Reporting for the year ended 31st 
March 2008.

i ) Information about Primary (Product wise) Segments.

  ( Rs. in Lac )

Particulars Steel Plastic Processing Spinning Other Unallocated Total

07-08 06-07 07-08 06-07 07-08 06-07 07-08 06-07 07-08 06-07 07-08 06-07

Segment Revenue

External Turnover 15163.33 15609.46 15461.21 5993.60 2386.75  5,791.85  2,610.61  -  -  - 35621.90 27394.91 

Inter Segment 
Turnover

 -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Gross Turnover 15163.33 15609.46 15461.21 5993.60 2386.75 5791.85 2610.61  -  -  - 35621.90 27394.91 

Less : Excise duty 
recovered

805.01 529.14 1114.20 149.13 18.29  73.13  270.53  -  -  -  2,208.03 751.40 

Net Turnover 14358.32 15080.32 14347.01 5844.47 2368.46  5,718.72  2,340.08  -  -  - 33413.87 26643.51 

Results

Segment Results 53.24 761.58 2369.79 464.57 (364.48)  132.53  1,366.46  -  -  - 3425.01 1358.68 
Unallocated 
Corporate Income 
(Net)

 -  -  -  -  -  - 8258.16 5757.45 8258.16 5757.45 

Operating  
Profit/ (Loss)

53.24 761.58 2369.79 464.57 (364.48) 132.53 1366.46 8258.16 5757.45 11683.17 7116.13 

Interest Expenses 328.43 196.99 8.32 4.78 253.13  304.46  0.45 0.05 0.01 590.38 506.24 

Interest/ Dividend/
Rent Income

647.29 515.16 19.94 6.27 102.75  12.05  34.26 3312.62 886.85 4116.86 1420.33 

Provision for

Income Tax  -  -  -  -  -  - 1100.16 658.65 1100.16 658.65 

Net Profit/ (Loss) 372.10 1079.75 2381.41 466.06 (514.86) (159.88) 1400.27 10470.57 5985.64 14109.49 7371.57 

Other Information

Segment Assets 7903.71 8103.41 22377.03 6959.84 5951.27  5,729.35  27,181.70  -  - 63413.71 20792.60 

Unallocated 
Corporate Assets

 -  -  -  -  -  - 210185.52 23835.15 210185.52 23835.15 

Total Assets 7903.71 8103.41 22377.03 6959.84 5951.27 5729.35 27181.70 210185.52 23835.15 273599.23 44627.75 

Segment 
Liabilities

5626.96 4242.22 732.57 429.66 3089.68  3,494.46  1,678.65  -  - 11127.86 8166.34 

Unallocated 
Corporate 
Liabilities

 -  -  -  -  -  - 4320.75 2141.41 4320.75 2141.41 

Total Liabilities 5626.96 4242.22 732.57 429.66 3089.68 3494.46 1678.65 4320.75 2141.41 15448.61 10307.75 

Capital 
Expenditure

1.80 34.46 11832.31 841.67 455.92  2,305.62  103.25 171.93 77.81 12565.21 3259.56 

Depreciation 410.07 436.63 619.17 256.75 391.27  259.03  3.68 66.52 46.88 1490.71 999.29 

Non - Cash 
Expenditure

 -  -  -  -  -  - 436.35 610.70 436.35 610.70 

ii) Notes:

(a) Segments have been identified and reported taking into account, the differing risks and returns, the organization structure and the internal reporting 
system. These are organized into two main business segment based on products:

Steel :- The Company is manufacturing CR/GP/GC Coils/ Sheets at Steel unit located at Nanded ( Maharashtra )

Plastic Processing:- The Company is manufacturing Woven sacks/ Fabrics at packaging units which are mainly located at Murbad (Maharashtra), 
Khadoli, Athal (Silvassa) and Daman

Spinning :- The Company is manufacturing spun yarn at its units located at Vasona, Masat ‘(Silvassa) and Sarigam (Gujarat)

Others:- Other includes Real Estate, Asset Management, Trusteeship and Infrastructure Activities

Unallocated :- Consists of expenses incurred at the corporate level which relates to the Company as a whole, income from investments of 
surplus funds, corporate assets includes Investment and ICDs.

(b) Segment Revenue, Results, Assets and Liabilities include the respective amounts identifiable to each of the segments. Unallocated includes expenses 
incurred at the corporate level which relates to the Company as a whole.
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(Rs. In Lac )

iii )  Secondary Segment Information (Geographical Segments)  2007-08  2006-07 

1. Segment Revenue - External Turnover
    - Within India 29977.50 18435.39 
    - Outside India 5644.40 8959.52 
   Total Revenue 35621.90 27394.91 
2. Segment Assets
    - Within India 273171.63 44375.15 
    - Outside India 427.60 252.60 
   Total Assets 273599.23 44627.75 
3. Segment Liability
    - Within India 15387.71 10278.14 
    - Outside India 60.90 29.61 
   Total Liability 15448.61 10307.75 
4. Capital Expenditure
    - Within India 12565.21 3295.56 
    - Outside India  -    - 
   Total Capital Expenditure 12565.21 3295.56 

7 Auditor’s Remuneration 
Audit Fees 25.66 13.47
Tax Audit Fees 8.75 4.16
Certification Fees 23.77 3.90
Out of Pocket Expenses 4.09 2.45
Other Capacity 0.93 0.51

63.20 24.49

8 Directors' Remuneration
Salary  208.74  72.20 
Perquisites  5.90  2.19 

 214.64  74.39 

9 Disclosure of Financial and Derivative instruments

(i ) Derivative contracts entered into by the 
Company and outstanding as on 31st March 
2008 for Hedging Foreign Currency :- 

Forward Contracts (Forecast transaction)  3,574.55  - 

(ii) Unhedged foreign currency exposure is as under :-
Payable 1111.74  2,379.62 
Receivable 129.81  631.62 

(iii) In accordance with principles of prudence and other applicable guidelines as per 
Accounting Standards notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2006 read with Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956, the Company has 
charged an amount of Rs. 22.75 Lac to the Profit and Loss Account in respect of 
derivative contracts outstanding as at 31st March, 2008. 

(iv) All derivate and Financial instruments acquired by the Company are for hedging 
purpose only. 
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10 The Company has acquired the manufacturing units of Pet Fibres Limited situated at Survey No.168/182-191 Dabhel 
Industrial Co-operative Society, Dhabel, Daman (U.T.) engaged in the manufacturing of Packaging items like PP/HDPE 
wovens sacks and fabric etc., and units of Prime Wovens Limited situated at Survey No.326/1& 326/2/1, Athal (U.T.), 
engaged in the manufacturing of Packaging items like PP/HDPE, woven sacks, jumbo bags and PP staple fibre, at 
lumpsum consideration of Rs. 5500 Lac and Rs. 7000 Lac respectively on dated 24th September, 2007 on going concern 
basis. The said considerations have been allocated amongst Fixed Assets, Current Assets and Current Liabilities based 
on value determined on that date.

11 During the year the Company has incurred Issue Expenses amounting to Rs. 1240.29 Lac in connection with Issue of 
shares on preferential basis and sub-division of existing share of Rs. 10/- each in to Re.1/- each, which has been adjusted 
against the Securities Premium. The preliminary and other issue expenses incurred by the Subsidiaries amounting to Rs. 
8.80 Lac has been charged to the Profit and Loss Account.

12 During the year the Company has been sanctioned a sum of Rs. 125.89 Lac as the interest subsidy upto 31st March, 
2008, under the Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme (TUFS) governed by Ministry of Textiles of India. Out of above 
interest subsidy of Rs. 64.17 Lac being the amount related to year ended 31st March 2008, has been netted against 
interest expense of the current year and Rs. 61.72 Lac related to earlier year, has been accounted under the head other 
Income in "Schedule I" to the Profit and Loss Account.

13 The details of Pre-operative expenditure :-
 (Rs. In Lac ) 

Particulars  2007-08  2006-07 

Employees’ Remuneration & Benefits  29.77  10.20 
Power, Fuel & Water  10.36  4.34 
Rates & Taxes  2.29  1.46 
Legal, Professional & Consultancy  2.03  3.44 
Travelling & Conveyance  2.95  1.73 
Bank Charges  0.13  0.02 
Other Expenses  3.47  1.95 
Consumable & Stores  2.54  0.34 
Repair & Maintenance  0.17  - 
Loss on Sale of Plant & Machinery  2.54  2.54 
Freight Inward  0.35  0.22 
Testing Charges  0.14  0.14 
Processing Charges  0.02  - 
Total Expenses  56.76  26.38 

Less :- Misc. Income  0.75  0.67 

Total  56.01  25.71 

Less :- allocated During the Year  56.01  2.91 

 -  22.80 

(Rs. In Lac) 

14 Additional Information		
 As at 

 31.03.2008 
 As at 

 31.03.2007

(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining 
to be executed on capital account and not 
provided for ( net of advance paid)

 1,209.93  169.90 

(Cash outflow is expected on execution of 
such capital contracts)

(b) Uncalled Liability on partly paid up share/ 
debenture (net of advance paid towards 
unpaid calls)

 89.25  20,462.80 

(c) Contingent Liabilities
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(i) Claims against the Company not 
acknowledged as debts
(Disputed liability in appeal)

Sales Tax  16.03  94.36 
Excise Duty  89.49  14.49 
Railway Claims  80.66  80.66 
Provident Fund  -  89.25 
Income Tax  -  82.26 
Other Claims  -  15.90 

 186.18  376.92 

(ii) Unexpired letter of credit  1,329.04  643.21 

(These are established in favour of suppliers. 
But material under the aforesaid letter of credit 
are yet to be received as on year end date. 
Cash outflow expected on the basis of payment 
terms as mentioned in the Letter of Credit.)

(iii) Bank Guarantee  63.54  - 

(Bank Guarantee are Provided under contractual/legal obligation. No cash outflow is expected

15 Excise duty   
a) Excise duty shown as a reduction from Turnover  1,891.00  751.40 

b) Excise duty charged to Profit & Loss Account
i) Difference between closing & opening stock  66.14  (301.29)
ii) Excise duty paid on Consignment Sale  6.14  - 

 72.28  (301.29)

16 During the year the Company is liable to pay Minimum Alternate Tax ("MAT") under section 115 JB of the Income Tax 
Act, 1961 ("The Act") and the amount paid as MAT is allowed to be carried forward for being set off against the future 
tax liabilities computed in accordance with the provisions of the Act, other then section 115 JB of the Act, in next seven 
years. Based on the future projection of the performances, prepared by the Company, the Company will be liable to 
pay the income tax computed as per the provisions, other then section 115 JB of the Act. Accordingly, as adviced in 
Guidance Note on "Accounting for credit available in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax under the Income Tax Act, 1961" 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Rs. 736.53 Lac being the excess of tax payable under section 
115 JB of the Act over tax payable as per the provisions other then section 115 JB of the Act has been considered as 
MAT credit entitlement and credited to profit and loss account.

17 The carrying amount of Investment in Associate Companies includes Rs. 39.90 as Capital Reserve arise on the date of 
acquisition of shares in its associates.

18  The Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged, restated and reclassified wherever necessary. 

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH Virendra Jain Managing Director & CEO
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Jain Executive Director 
R. Koria
Partner R.K. Mundra Chief Financial Officer
Place : Mumbai
Dated : May 10, 2008. A. Datta Company Secretary
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